Township of Mount Laurel
Agenda

Regular Council Meeting
Monday, May 23, 2022

Mount Laurel Municipal Center

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL

4. PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT

5. APPROVAL OF BILL LIST
Moved by: Seconded by:

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Moved by: Seconded by:

7. RESOLUTIONS

22-R-121: RECOGNIZING THE FIRST FRIDAY IN JUNE AS NATIONAL GUN VIOLENCE
AWARENESS DAY

22-R-122: PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF MAY 2022 AS JEWISH AMERICAN HERITAGE MONTH

22-R-123: PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF MAY 2022 AS ASIAN AMERICAN AND PACIFIC
ISLANDER HERITAGE MONTH

22-R-124: MOUNT LAUREL TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RELEASE OF SOIL
EROSION/RESTORATION PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE FOR FAIR SHARE HOUSING
DEVELOPMENT, INC., BLOCK 601, LOTS 23, 23.03 AND 35, PBP#1883

22-R-125: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TAX COLLECTOR TO CANCEL UNCOLLECTIBLE TAXES
PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 54:4-91.1

22-R-126: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE MOUNT
LAUREL TOWNSHIP LIBRARY FOR FINANCE SERVICES

22-R-127: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE UTILIZATION OF THE CHERRY HILL TOWNSHIP
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR EMERGENCY/MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS & MODIFICATIONS OF
INFRASTRUCTURE FACILITIES

22-R-128: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SIGNING OF A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL AND THE MOUNT LAUREL SUPERIOR OFFICERS’
ASSOCIATION



22-R-129: APPOINTMENT OF JOSEPH (JAY) APPLETON AS EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
COORDINATOR FOR THREE YEAR TERM

22-R-130: A RESOLUTION ADOPTING TECHNOLOGY RISK MANAGEMENT STANDARDS IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW JERSEY MUNICIPAL EXCESS LIABILITY JOINT INSURANCE FUND’S
CYBER RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN’S TIER ONE REQUIREMENTS

22-R-131: A RESOLUTION ADOPTING TECHNOLOGY RISK MANAGEMENT STANDARDS IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW JERSEY MUNICIPAL EXCESS LIABILITY JOINT INSURANCE FUND’S
CYBER RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN’S TIER TWO REQUIREMENTS

22-R-132: A RESOLUTION ADOPTING TECHNOLOGY RISK MANAGEMENT STANDARDS IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW JERSEY MUNICIPAL EXCESS LIABILITY JOINT INSURANCE FUND’S
CYBER RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN’S TIER THREE REQUIREMENTS

22-R-133: RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL
IN SUPPORT OF THE STATE CANNABIS RETAIL APPLICATION OF ENVISION GROUP LLC

22-R-134: RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL
IN SUPPORT OF THE STATE CANNABIS RETAIL APPLICATION OF CRUCIAL LIVING LLC

22-R-135: AUTHORIZATION TO INSTALL A FENCE WITHIN A 15" WIDE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
AREA FOR BLOCK 1007.04, LOT 1, 7 BRIDLE LANE

22-R-136: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE REFUND OR CANCELLATION OF PROPERTY TAXES
BLOCK 403.01 LOT 125 QUALIFIER C0059

22-R-137: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE REFUND OR CANCELLATION OF PROPERTY TAXES
BLOCK 310.05L0T 1

22-R-138: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE REFUND OR CANCELLATION OF PROPERTY TAXES
BLOCK 703.02 LOT 21

22-R-139: MOUNT LAUREL TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RELEASE OF
PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE FOR JEFFERSON PLACE, LLC BLOCK 304.05, LOT 1, SP #7976B

22-R-140: MOUNT LAUREL TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RELEASE OF
PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE FOR FAIR SHARE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT, INC. BLOCK 601,
LOTS 23, 23.01, AND 35, PBP#1883

22-R-141: RESOLUTION APPOINTING MUNICIPAL ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT

22-R-142: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PLACING OF LIENS AGAINST CERTAIN PROPERTIES
PER CHAPTER 65 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL

22-R-143: RESOLUTION ADOPTING AFFIRMATIVE MARKETING PLAN

ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING

ORDINANCE #2022-11: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL, COUNTY OF
BURLINGTON AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY AMENDING THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF



MOUNT LAUREL, CHAPTER 154 ENTITLED ZONING, ARTICLE XVI ENTITLED LOW — AND
MODERATE-INCOME HOUSING AND ARTICLE XXVII ENTITLED AFFORDABLE HOUSING

Publication Date: May 26, 2022
Public Hearing Date: June 13, 2022

ORDINANCE #2022-12: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 148 OF THE CODE OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL TO ESTABLISH PARKING RESTRICTIONS ON CENTERTON ROAD,
COUNTY ROAD 635

Publication Date: May 26, 2022
Public Hearing Date: June 13, 2022

9. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
10. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL

11. ADJOURNMENT



Township of Mount Laurel
Regular Council Meeting
April 18,2022
Mount Laurel Municipal Center

Mayor Pritchett called the meeting to order.
Pledge of Allegiance & Traditional Moment of Silence

ROLL CALL

Councilwoman Karen Cohen - present, Councilwoman Fozia Janjua — present,
Councilman Nick Moustakas — present, Deputy Mayor Stephen Steglik - present, Mayor
Kareem Pritchett - present, George Morris, Township Solicitor — present, Meredith
Tomeczyk, Township Manager/Township Clerk - present

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT

The Public Announcement, which is required by the “Open Public Meetings Act” of the
State of New Jersey and read at every meeting of the Township Council was read by the
Municipal Clerk.

APPROVAL OF BILL LIST IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,652,084.90

Motion to Move: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2™ Councilwoman Janjua
Roll Call 5 yes votes

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion to Move: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2" Councilwoman Cohen
Roll Call 5 yes votes

RESOLUTION #110-2022: PROCLAMATION OF COMMENDATION
RECOGNIZING RAMADAN AND EID AL-FITR

Township Clerk read Resolution as entitled.

Motion to Move Resolution #110-2022: Councilwoman Janjua, 2™ Councilwoman
Cohen

Roll Call 5 yes votes

RESOLUTION #111-2022: ANTICIPATION OF A SPECIAL ITEM OF REVENUE IN THE 2022
LOCAL MUNICIPAL BUDGET PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 (CHAPTER 159)

Township Clerk read Resolution as entitled.

Motion to Move Resolution #111-2022: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2" Councilwoman
Janjua

Roll Call 5 yes votes



RESOLUTION #112-2022: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ASSIGNMENT OF DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT FROM JEFFERSON PLACE TO BNTR MOUNT LAUREL PROPCO LLC

Township Clerk read Resolution as entitled.
Motion to Move Resolution #112-2022: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2" Councilwoman

Janjua
Roll Call 5 yes votes

RESOLUTION #113-2022: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
DEVELOPER’S AGREEMENT WITH JEFFERSON PLACE, LLC

Township Clerk read Resolution as entitled.

Motion to Move Resolution #113-2022: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2" Councilwoman
Janjua

Roll Call 5 yes votes

RESOLUTION #114-2022: GOVERNOR’S COUNCIL ON ALCOHOLISM AND DRUG ABUSE
DMHAS YOUTH LEADERSHIP GRANT

Township Clerk read Resolution as entitled.

Motion to Move Resolution #114-2022: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2" Councilwoman
Janjua

Roll Call 5 yes votes

RESOLUTION #115-2022: RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PERSON-TO-PERSON TRANSFER
OF PLENARY RETAIL CONSUMPTION LIQUOR LICENSE #0324-33-027-003 RUBY TUESDAY
OPERATIONS LLC, AS ASSET TRANSFEREE FOR RUBY TUESDAY INC., DEBTOR IN
POSSESSION TO RUBY TUESDAY OPERATIONS, LLC

Township Clerk read Resolution as entitled.

Motion to Move Resolution #115-2022: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2" Councilwoman
Janjua

Roll Call 5 yes votes

RESOLUTION #116-2022: RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PERSON-TO-PERSON TRANSFER
OF PLENARY RETAIL CONSUMPTION LIQUOR LICENSE #0324-32-012-009 GRAYLING
CORPORATION TO BRINKER FREEHOLD, INC.

Township Clerk read Resolution as entitled.

Motion to Move Resolution #116-2022: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2" Councilwoman
Janjua

Roll Call 5 yes votes

RESOLUTION #117-2022: RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT
LAUREL AS A STIGMA-FREE ZONE FOR MENTAL HEALTH AWARENESS




Township Clerk read Resolution as entitled.

Motion to Move Resolution #117-2022: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2" Councilwoman
Janjua

Roll Call 5 yes votes

RESOLUTION #118-2022: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TOWNSHIP TO TRANSFER
TITLE TO BLOCK 302.15, LOT 2, 7.44 ACRES TO FAIR SHARE MOUNT LAUREL SENIOR
PHASE |, L.P., AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE TOWNSHIP TO GRANT A ROAD
EASEMENT TO BURLINGTON COUNTY AND AUTHORIZING DECLARATION OF RECIPROCAL
INGRESS, ACCESS-EGRESS AND UTILITY EASEMENTS ON BLOCK 302.15, LOTS 2, 3.01 AND
3

Township Clerk read Resolution as entitled.

Motion to Move Resolution #118-2022: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2" Councilwoman
Janjua

Roll Call 5 yes votes

RESOLUTION #119-2022: RESOLUTION ENTERING PHASE 2 OF THE PAWS REOPENING
PROCESS

Township Clerk read Resolution as entitled.

Motion to Move Resolution #119-2022: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2" Councilwoman
Janjua

Roll Call 5 yes votes

RESOLUTION #120-2022: APPROVAL TO SUBMIT A GRANT APPLICATION AND EXECUTE
A GRANT CONTRACT WITH THE NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR
THE NJDOT HIGHWAY SAFETY FUND

Township Clerk read Resolution as entitled.

Motion to Move Resolution #120-2022: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2" Councilwoman
Janjua

Roll Call 5 yes votes

ORDINANCE FOR SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING

ORDINANCE #10-2022: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 61 OF THE
CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL ENTITLED “ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES” TO IMPLEMENT PUBLIC LAW 2021, C.395 PROMOTING
RESTRICTIVE ACTIVITIES IN THE RANCOCAS WOODS SHOPPING DISTRICT

Clerk read Ordinance as entitled.
Mayor opened public participation.

Mayor closed public participation.



Motion to move Ordinance #10-2022: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2" Councilman
Moustakas
Roll Call 5 yes votes

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

James Petruzzi, 194 Knotty Oak Drive — Does Mount Laurel have ethics committee?
“Board of Ethics” is controlled by State. Must file complaint to State Ethics Board for
municipal employee.

Larry Chatzidakis, 42 Stokes Road — Speaking about PAWS Farm. It is a special place.
Special memories. Township is starting to change in their support of PAWS Farm.
Green space is evaporating. Children enjoyed having birthday parties there. Concerned
about taxes. Three new positions created can be eliminated. Bring PAWS back better
than ever.

Jeff Shapiro, 433 Kelham Court — Passover is going on. Add Passover to your list.
Admit mistake.

Andrew Gaus, 154 Kettlebrook Drive — Energy policy to combat inflation.

Jennifer Baxter, 202 Bridgeboro Road, Moorestown — On Board of Trustees for
Volunteers for PAWS Farm. Thanked Council for passing Resolution to move onto
phase II of the reopening process of PAWS Farm. Eager to begin work and hopes for
corporate partnership to help with daily oversite, management and financial
responsibilities.

Ann Rosenberg, 1332 Hainesport-Mt. Laurel Road — Greatful for Resolution and
Council’s commitment to proceed with Phase II. Successful relationship. Getting
animals, caretaker and fundraisers together. Include email address of anyone willing to
help. Opening ceremony.

Peter O’Conner, President Ethel Lawrence — Thanked Council for resolution.

Pat Halbe, 2101 Denham Court — Historical trunk. 2’ X 3°. Darnel name on box. Would
like it returned.

COMMENTS BY COUNCIL

Manager — Reminder 150 Mt. Laurel Celebration is May 15" 12 to 4 at Municipal
Complex.

Attorney Morris — Chris Orlando competed in Boston Marathon and finished in 3 hours
13 minutes.



Councilman Moustakas — Thanked everyone for coming out. Hope everyone had a
wonderful holiday.

Councilwoman Janjua — Thanked everyone for coming out. Passover, Easter and
Ramada were all celebrated in April.

Councilwoman Cohen — Thanked everyone for comments and for coming out. Shred
event, cleanup day, and book sale at library. Louise Callaway dedication at Burlington

County Library for underground railroad. New canine officer named Jersey. Happy
Mother’s Day.

Deputy Mayor Steglik — Apologized on oversight with Passover. Thanked everyone for
coming out. Committed to PAWS Farm.

Mayor Pritchett — Thanked everyone for comments. Will continue to help with PAWS
Farm.

Motion to adjourn: Deputy Mayor Steglik, 2™ Councilwoman Cohen
All in favor.
Respectfully submitted,

Meredith Tomczyk, RMC
Township Clerk



TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-121

=
Lh4

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

RECOGNIZING THE FIRST FRIDAY IN JUNE AS NATIONAL GUN VIOLENCE
AWARENESS DAY

WHEREAS, the first Friday in June is known as National Gun Violence Awareness Day, which
also kicks off Wear Orange Weekend; and

WHEREAS, no American should fear for their lives or be victimized by gun violence. All
Americans deserve a safe environment where they can thrive without fear; and

WHEREAS, public safety in the community is the Mount Laurel Township Council’s highest
responsibility; and

WHEREAS, every life lost due to violence, whether a child or adult, whether law enforcement
or citizen, is a tragedy; and

WHEREAS, this resolution declares June 3, 2022 to be National Gun Violence Awareness Day
in Mount Laurel Township to honor and remember all victims and survivors of gun violence; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor, Township Council and Township
Manager of the Township of Mount Laurel, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey do
hereby proclaim June 3, 2022 as GUN VIOLENCE AWARENESS DAY in the Township of
Mount Laurel, and encourage all citizens to join together and wear orange to help raise
awareness.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022 and
shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




TOWNSHIP COUNCIL " Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-122

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23, 2022

PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF MAY 2022 AS JEWISH AMERICAN HERITAGE
MONTH

WHEREAS, Jewish American Heritage Month is a month to celebrate the contributions Jewish
Americans have made to America’s history, society, and culture for over 350 years; and

WHEREAS, in 2006, President George W. Bush officially declared the month of May as Jewish
American Heritage Month to honor the long history and accomplishments of Jewish Americans,
along with the hard-fought progress attained through struggle and sacrifice; and

WHEREAS, we are reminded that the vibrant culture of the Jewish people has not always been
embraced. In a country where diversity should be cherished and protected, Jewish communities
continue to deal with hostility, hatred, and narrow-mindedness; and

WHEREAS, Jewish Americans have been a critical part of the American story, greatly
impacting the cultural, economic, and intellectual advancement of all people, even while in the
face of discrimination and adversity. They have shaped our Nation and have helped steer the
course of our history; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor, Township Council and Township

Manager of the Township of Mount Laurel, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey do
hereby proclaim May 2022 as Jewish American Heritage Month.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022 and
shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-123

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF MAY 2022 AS
ASIAN AMERICAN AND PACIFIC ISLANDER HERITAGE MONTH

WHEREAS, Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage in the United States was first
celebrated in 1978 and became a month-long event in 1992. The month of May was selected
because it honors the immigration of the first Japanese residents to the United States in 1843, as
well as marks the completion of the Transcontinental Railroad constructed by mostly Chinese
immigrants in 1869; and

WHEREAS, Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage month seeks to honor and recognize
the contributions of residents from Asia, India, and the Pacific Islands. Their vast diversity of
languages, religions, and cultural traditions greatly strengthen the fabric of American society;
and

WHEREAS, more than 20 million Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders live in the United
States. Through their contributions and actions, they make this country a more vibrant and
prosperous Nation; and

WHEREAS, while we celebrate the achievements of AAPI individuals that enrich our history,
society, and culture, we must also acknowledge the additional determination, hard work, and
perseverance they must put forth to be heard and seen as a result of systemic injustices they have
unfortunately dealt with throughout the years.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor, Township Council and Township

Manager of the Township of Mount Laurel, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey do
hereby proclaim May 2022 as Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage Month.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022 and
shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




""TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-124

T L4
SRS
SRR

5 { 7 SN
gl AN
- "\l\‘ A/yf.ffz

o 1N

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

MOUNT LAUREL TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RELEASE OF SOIL EROSION/RESTORATION
PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE FOR FAIR SHARE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT, INC.,
BLOCK 601, LOTS 23, 23.03 AND 35, PBP#1883

WHEREAS, the Township has received a request for the release of the soil erosion/restoration
performance guarantee that was previously posted in connection with the above-referenced project; and

WHEREAS, the applicant previously posted the soil erosion/restoration performance guarantee
totaling seven thousand nine hundred twenty dollars and zero cents ($7,920.00); and

WHEREAS, by report dated May 2, 2022, attached hereto and made a part hereof, the Township
Engineer has advised that the applicant has since posted an improvement bond for the project which
encompasses those items covered under the previously posted soil erosion/restoration performance
guarantee; and

WHEREAS, based on the applicant’s posting of said improvement bond, the Township
Engineer has recommended that the soil erosion/restoration performance guarantee be released and that
the guarantee totaling seven thousand nine hundred twenty dollars and zero cents ($7,920.00) be
returned to the applicant.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on this 23" day of May, 2022, by the Township
Council of the Township of Mount Laurel, County of Burlington, and State of New Jersey, that, as
recommended by the Township Engineer, the soil erosion/restoration performance guarantee for Fair
Share Housing Development, Inc., Block 601, Lots 23, 23.03, and 35, PBP#1883 is hereby released.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022
and shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




Richard A. Alaimo Associates

200 High Street, Mt. Holly, New Jersey 08060 Tel: 609-267-8310 Fax: 609-267-7452

May 2, 2022 E@EUWL

|
l
Ms. Meredith Tomczyk, RMC/CMFO MAY 0 5, 2022
Mount Laurel Township

100 North Mount Laurel Road
Mount Laurel, NJ 08054

"-'vu--_.._ e

By

RE: PBP#1883 (SD#460A)
Mount Laurel Township Planning Board
Fair Share Housing Development, Inc.
Recreation Facilities
Block 601, Lots 23, 23.03 and 35
Release of Soil Erosion/Restoration

Performance Guarantee
Our File No. M-0278-1883-000

Dear Meredith:

The referenced site received Board approval on September 14, 2017. In order to mobilize
on-site and commence with site grading prior to posting the improvement bond, the applicant
was required to post a soil erosion/restoration performance guarantee. The apphcant posted the
required guarantee.

The guarantee for soil erosion/restoration was in the amount of $7,920.00. The
improvement bond for the project has been posted. The items covered under the soil
erosion/restoration guarantee are now included with the improvement bond. Therefore, please
return the guarantee in the amount of $7,920.00 to the applicant.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our

office.
Very truly yours,
RICHARD A. ALAIMO ASSOCIATES
/) \{ '(‘)
L e Y/ P (lano
William R. Long, PE &
Senior Associate
WRL/kem

cc: Carol Modugno, Deputy Clerk, Mount Laurel Township
Patricia Hochreiter, Secretary, Mount Laurel Township Planning Board
Fair Share Housing Development, Inc./Fair Share ERLH III, LLC
Alaimo Field Services Department

\WAGFSO01\m_proj\Projects\M0278 1883000\ Letters\Tomczyk - Return of Soil Erosion Restor Perf Guar.docx

- Consulting Engineers -

Civil e Structural ® Mechanical @ Electrical ® Environmental ® Planners



TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-125

REGULAR MEETING May 23, 2022

RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING TAX COLLECTOR :
TO CANCEL UNCOLLECTIBLE TAXES
PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 54:4-91.1

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 54:4-91.1 requires the Municipal Tax Collector to file with
the governing body, annually, a list of delinquent taxes which the Tax Collector believes
are not collectible by reason of a fictitious, double or other palpably erroneous
assessment; and

WHEREAS, the Tax Collector has submitted said list dated May 3, 2022 said list
being attached hereto;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the
Township of Mount Laurel, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, that:

1. Pursuant to the Statute in such case made and provided, the taxes as noted
on the attached list are declared uncollectible, and pursuant to N.J.S.4. 54:4-91. 1, does
hereby release the Tax Collector from the collection thereof, and same are hereby ordered
cancelled.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022
and shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomezyk, Municipal Clerk

[l

MOTION | AYE NAY. ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




MOUNT LAUREL TOWNSHIP
Tax Collector’s Office

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor & Council

From: Kim Muchowski, Tax Collector

Date May 3, 2022

Re: Collector’s list of delinquent taxes believed not collectible
Cce: Meredith Tomczyk, Township Manager, Municipal Clerk

Pursuant to N.J.S.A.54: 4-91.1, the collector shall submit to the governing body annually, a list
of uncollectible taxes for cancellation.

I have identified the following as uncollectible:

Block/Lot Year & amount Owner

100.11/4.02 2021/2022 tax-$6.00 Unknown
204/9 2021/2022 tax-$6.00 Unknown
300/3.01 2021/2022 tax-$51.01 Unknown
301/1.01 2021/2022 tax-$6.00 Unknown

In accordance with N.J.S.A.54: 4-91.2 the governing body, within 60 days must pass a resolution
to order taxes cancelled and release collector from the collection of same.



Mdy 3, culc

11:05 AM

MUUNI LAUKEL JUWNSHLP
Tax Account Detail Inquiry

rdye NUL L

BLQ:  100.11 4.02
Ouner Name: UNKNOWN

Tax Year: 2021 to 2022
Property Location: CENTERTON RD

Tax Year: 2021 qtr 1 Qtr 2 qQtr 3 Qtr 4 Total
Original Billed: 1.46 1.45 1.52 1.51 5.94
payments: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance Adjust: 1.46- 1.45- 0.00 0.00 2,91~
Balance: 0.00 0.00 1.52 1.51 3.03
Date Qtr Type Code Check No  Mthd Reference Batch Id Principal Interest 2021 prin Balance
Description
oOriginal gilled 5.94 5.94
05/10/21 1 Adjustment 069 27813 2 CANCEL 1.46- (.00 4.48
21-r-101
05/10/21 2 adjustment 069 27813 3 CANCEL 1.45- 0.00 3.03
21-8-101
Tax Year: 2022 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Total
Original B8illed: 1.4 1.48 0.00 0.00 2.97
payments: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance; 1.49 1.48 0.00 0.00 2.97
Date Qtr Type Code Check No  Mthd Reference Batch Id Principal Interest 2022 prin Balance
Description
Original 8illed 2.97 2.97

Total Principal Balance for Tax Years in Range: 6.00



may 3, LU MUUN{ LAUKEL [UWNSHLP

vage no: L

11:06 M Tax Account Detail Inquiry
BLQ:  204. 9. Tax Year: 2021 to 2022
Owner Name: UNKNOWN Property Location: CREEK RD
Tax Year: 2021 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qur 3 Qtr 4 Total
original 8illed: 1.46 1.45 1.52 1.51 5.94
payments: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance Adjust: 1.46- 1.45- 0.00 0.00 2.91-
Balance: 0.00 0.00 1.52 1.51 3.03
pate Qtr Type Code Check No  Mthd Reference Batch 1d principal Interest 2021 Prin Balance
Description
original Billed 5.94 5.94
05/10/21 1 Adjustment 069 27813 5 CANCEL 1.46- 0.00 4.48
21-r-101
05/10/21 2 Adjustment 069 27813 6 CANCEL 1.45- 0.00 3.03
21-r-101
Tax Year: 2022 Qrl Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Total
Original 8illed: 1.49 1.48 .00 0.00 2.97
payments: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance: 1.49 1.48 0.00 0.00 2.97
Date Qtr Type Code Check No  Mthd Reference Batch 1d principal Interest 2022 Prin Balance
Description
Original Billed 2.97 2.97

Total Principal Balance for Tax Years in Range: 6.00



May 3, U2l MOUNT LAUREL 1UWNSHLP Pdge NOT L
11:06 AM Tax Account Detail Inquiry
BLQ:  300. 3.01 Tax Year: 2021 to 2022
Owner Name: UNKNOWN Property Location: HARTFORD RD
Tax Year: 2021 Qtrl Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Total
original 8illed: 12.38 12.38 12.88 12.87 50.51
Payments: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance Adjust: 12.38- 12.38- 0.00 0.00 24.76-
Balance: 0.00 0.00 12.88 12.87 25.75
pate Qtr Type Code Check No  Mthd Reference Batch 1d principal Interest 2021 prin Balance
Description
original gilled 50.51 50.51
05/10/21 1 Adjustment 069 27813 9 CANCEL 12.38- 0.00 38.13
21-r-101
05/10/21 2 Adjustment 069 27813 10 CANCEL 12.38- 0.00 25.75
21-R-101
Tax Year: 2022 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Total
original 8illed: 12.63 12,63 0.0 0.00 25.26
payments: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance: 12.63 12.63 0.00 0.00 25.26
Date Qtr Type Code Check No  Mthd Reference Batch Id Principal Interest 2022 Prin Balance
Description
Original Billed 25.26 25.26

Total principal Balance for Tax Years in Range: 51.01



M3y 3, Ui MOUNT LAUREL TUWNSHLP rage NO: 1
11:07 aM Tax Account Detail Inquiry
BLQ:  301. 1.01 Tax Year: 2021 to 2022
Owner Name: UNKNOWN Property Location: MARNE HwY
Tax Year: 2021 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Total
original 8illed: 1.46 1.45 1.52 1.51 5.94
Payments: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance Adjust: 1.46- 1.45- 0.00 0.00 2.91-
Balance: 0.00 0.00 1.52 1.51 3.03
Date Qtr Type Code Check No  Mthd Reference Batch Id Principal Interest 2021 prin Balance
Description
original Billed 5.94 5.94
05/10/21 1 adjustment 069 27813 12 CANCEL 1.46- 0.00 4.48
21-R-101
05/10/21 2 Adjustment 069 27813 13 CANCEL 1.45- 0.00 3.03
21-R-101
Tax Year: 2022 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Total
Original 8illed: 1.49 1.48 0.00 0.00 2.97
Payments: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
galance: 1.49 1.48 0.00 0.00 2.97
Date Qtr Type Code Check No mthd Reference Batch 1d principal Interest 2022 prin Balance
Description
original Billed 2.97 2.97
Total Principal Balance for Tax vears in Range: _ 6.00



TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No 22-R-126

REGULAR MEETING May 23, 2022

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE
MOUNT LAUREL TOWNSHIP LIBRARY FOR FINANCE SERVICES

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1, et seq., known as the “Uniform Shared Services and
Consolidation Act,” authorizes two or more local units to enter into an agreement for interlocal
services known as a Shared Services Agreement for the provision of services (“Agreement™);
and

WHEREAS, the purpose of Shared Services Agreements is to reduce local expenses
funded by property taxpayers; and

WHEREAS, the Township Council of the Township of Mount Laurel desires to enter
into a Shared Services Agreement with the Mount Laurel Library to provide for financial
services as described in contract and;

WHEREAS, the sharing of these services is in the public interest and will benefit the
Township of Mount Laurel.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township of
Mount Laurel, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, that the Mayor and Clerk are
hereby authorized to enter in to the Shared Services Agreement on behalf of the Township.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022
and shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomezyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-127

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE UTILIZATION OF THE CHERRY HILL
TOWNSHIP COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR
EMERGENCY/MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS & MODIFICATIONS OF
INFRASTRUCTURE FACILITIES

WHEREAS, the Township of Mount Laurel is a participating member of the Cherry Hill
Cooperative Pricing System; and

WHEREAS, the Cherry Hill Cooperative Pricing System, System Identifier #37-CHCPS
has entered into a 36 month contract with DiMeglio Construction Co., Inc., 594 White Horse
Pike, Atco, NJ 08004; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Cooperative Agreement, the Township is authorized to
enter into a contract directly with said vendor as provided for in the terms and conditions of this
bid by its governing body in accordance with applicable laws; and

WHEREAS, all purchases will be made on an as needed basis with all certification made
each time a purchase requisition is processed from various budget and non-budget accounts; and

WHEREAS, the availability of cooperative pricing best serves the needs of the
Township and the Public Works Supervisor recommends utilization of this contract,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township
of Mount Laurel, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey that the Township utilize the
3 year contract on an as needed basis to DiMeglio Construction Co., Inc., 594 White Horse Pike,
Atco, NJ 08004.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township of Mount
Laurel, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey that the Mayor or designee is
authorized to execute such documents consistent with this resolution and to take such other
action on behalf of the Township in furtherance of this resolution.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022
and shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER ~
Resolution No. 22-R-128

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SIGNING OF A MEMORANDUM OF
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL AND THE MOUNT
- LAUREL SUPERIOR OFFICERS’ ASSOCIATION

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Council of the Township of Mount Laurel,
County of Burlington, State of New Jersey that the Mayor and Township Manager are authorized
to sign the memorandum of agreement between the Township of Mount Laurel and the Mount
Laurel Superior Officers’ Association.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022 and
shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomezyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-129

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

APPOINTMENT OF JOSEPH (JAY) APPLETON AS
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR FOR THREE YEAR TERM

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 9-40.1 et seq. requires that an Emergency Management Coordinator be
appointed in each municipality; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the Township Manager that it is in the best interest of the
Township of Mount Laurel to have an Emergency Management Coordinator to serve the residents of the
Township; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Joseph (Jay) Appleton is hereby appointed to

serve the unexpired term from May 9, 2022 to May 8, 2025 as Emergency Management Coordinator for
Mount Laurel Township.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022
and shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-130

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING TECHNOLOGY RISK MANAGEMENT STANDARDS
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW JERSEY MUNICIPAL EXCESS LIABILITY
JOINT INSURANCE FUND’S CYBER RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN’S TIER ONE

: REQUIREMENTS

WHEREAS, the Township of Mount Laurel is a member of the Burlington County JIF which
secures insurance protection through the New Jersey Municipal Excess Liability Joint Insurance
Fund (NJ MEL), and

WHEREAS, through its membership in the Burlington County JIF, the Township of Mount
Laurel enjoys cyber liability insurance coverage to protect the Township of Mount Laurel from
the potential devastating costs associated with a cyber related claim; and

WHEREAS, in an attempt to prevent as many cyber related claims as possible, the NJ MEL
developed and released to its members the NJ MEL Cyber Risk Management Plan; and

WHEREAS, the NJ MEL Cyber Risk Management Plan outlines a set of best practices and
standards broken out into Tier 1, Tier 2, and Tier 3 standards that if adopted and followed will
reduce many of the risks associated with the use of technology by the Township of Mount
Laurel; and

WHEREAS, in addition to the reduction of potential claims, implementing the following best
practices and standards will enable the Township of Mount Laurel to claim a reimbursement of a
paid insurance deductible in the event the member files a claim against Mount Laurel’s cyber
insurance policy, administered through the Burlington County JIF and the Municipal Excess
Liability Joint Insurance Fund;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township of Mount Laurel does hereby
adopt the following best practices and standards, a copy of which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference, in accordance with Tier | of the NJ MEL Cyber Risk
Management Plan;

Information Backup Password Management
Security Patches and Updates Email Warning

Defensive Software Incident Response Plan
Security Awareness Training Technology Practice Policy

Government Cyber Membership

AND, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution along with all required
checklists and correspondence be provided to the NJ MEL Underwriter for their consideration
and approval.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022 and
shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




£\ TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution
TN MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER

Nl Resolution No. 22-R-131

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23, 2022

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING TECHNOLOGY RISK MANAGEMENT STANDARDS
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW JERSEY MUNICIPAL EXCESS LIABILITY
JOINT INSURANCE FUND’S CYBER RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN’S TIER TWO

REQUIREMENTS

WHEREAS, the Township of Mount Laurel is a member of the Burlington County JIF which
secures insurance protection through the New Jersey Municipal Excess Liability Joint Insurance
Fund (NJ MEL), and

WHEREAS, through its membership in the Burlington County JIF, the Township of Mount
Laurel enjoys cyber liability insurance coverage to protect the Township of Mount Laurel from
the potential devastating costs associated with a cyber related claim; and

WHEREAS, in an attempt to prevent as many cyber related claims as possible, the NJ MEL
developed and released to its members the NJ MEL Cyber Risk Management Plan; and

WHEREAS, the NJ MEL Cyber Risk Management Plan outlines a set of best practices and
standards broken out into Tier 1, Tier 2, and Tier 3 standards that if adopted and followed will
reduce many of the risks associated with the use of technology by the Township of Mount
Laurel; and

WHEREAS, in addition to the reduction of potential claims, implementing the following best
practices and standards will enable the Township of Mount Laurel to claim a reimbursement of a
paid insurance deductible in the event the member files a claim against Township of Mount
Laurel cyber insurance policy, administered through the Burlington County JIF and the
Municipal Excess Liability Joint Insurance Fund;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Mount Laurel does hereby
adopt the following best practices and standards, a copy of which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference, in accordance with Tier 2 of the NJ MEL Cyber Risk
Management Plan;

Server Security Remote Access - VPN

Access Privilege Controls Leadership Expertise
Technology Support IT Business Continuity Planning
System and Event Logging Banking Controls

Protected Information

AND, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution along with all required
checklists and correspondence be provided to the NJ MEL Underwriter for their consideration
and approval.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022 and
shall take effect immediately.
A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-132

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING TECHNOLOGY RISK MANAGEMENT STANDARDS
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW JERSEY MUNICIPAL EXCESS LIABILITY
JOINT INSURANCE FUND’S CYBER RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN’S TIER THREE
REQUIREMENTS

WHEREAS, the Township of Mount Laurel is a member of the Burlington County JIF which
secures insurance protection through the New Jersey Municipal Excess Liability Joint Insurance
Fund (NJ MEL), and

WHEREAS, through its membership in the Burlington County JIF; the TE)Wnship of Mount
Laurel enjoys cyber liability insurance coverage to protect the Township of Mount Laurel from
the potential devastating costs associated with a cyber related claim; and

WHEREAS, in an attempt to prevent as many cyber related claims as possible, the NJ MEL
developed and released to its members the NJ MEL Cyber Risk Management Plan; and

WHEREAS, the NJ MEL Cyber Risk Management Plan outlines a set of best practices and
standards broken out into Tier 1, Tier 2, and Tier 3 standards that if adopted and followed will
reduce many of the risks associated with the use of technology by the Township of Mount
Laurel; and

WHEREAS, in addition to the reduction of potential claims, implementing the following best
practices and standards will enable the Township of Mount Laurel to claim a reimbursement of a
paid insurance deductible in the event the member files a claim against Township of Mount
Laurel cyber insurance policy, administered through the Burlington County JIF and the
Municipal Excess Liability Joint Insurance Fund;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Mount Laurel does hereby
adopt the following best practices and standards, a copy of which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference, in accordance with Tier 3 of the NJ MEL Cyber Risk
Management Plan;

Network Segmentation Remote Access - MFA
Password Integrity System and Event Logging Review
Third-Party Risk Management

AND, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution along with all required
checklists and correspondence be provided to the NJ MEL Underwriter for their consideration
and approval.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022 and
shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomeczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-133

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL IN SUPPORT OF THE STATE
CANNABIS RETAIL APPLICATION OF ENVISION GROUP LLC
WHEREAS, after New Jersey voters approved Public Question No. 1 in 2020 to amend the New
Jersey Constitution allowing for the legalization of cannabis for adults over the age of 21, Governor Murphy
signed P.L. 2021, c. 16, known as the “New Jersey Cannabis Regulatory, Enforcement Assistance, and

Marketplace Modernization Act” (the “Act™); and

WHEREAS, the Act legalizes recreational cannabis use by adults over the age of 21 and establishes
a comprehensive regulatory and licensing scheme for commercial cannabis operations, use, and possession,;

and

WHEREAS, as part of the Act’s comprehensive regulatory and licensing scheme, municipalities
may adopt ordinances governing the number of cannabis establishments permitted in the municipality and
the relevant business regulations for such establishments, including location, business hours, and manner of

operations; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Township Council of the Township of Mount Laurel
(“Township Council”) adopted Ordinance 2022-8 on February 28, 2022, permitting cannabis alternative
treatment centers or cannabis retailers as conditional uses in the Township of Mount Laurel’s (“Township™)

Industrial, Business, and Major Commercial Planned Development Zones, subject to certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, the conditions for alternative treatment centers or cannabis retailers include all
appropriate State licensure, a minimum lot area of 20,000 square feet, a location no closer than 500 feet from
a residential behavioral health facility or residential medical detoxification facility, a location no closer than
500 feet from a school, child care center house of worship, or public park, no on-site cannabis consumption,
no outside storage of cannabis or cannabis products, submission of a security plan to the Township Police
Department, and provision of off-street parking at a ratio of 1 space for every 200 square feet of gross floor

area; and

WHEREAS, N.J.A.C. 17:30-5.1(g) states that, by resolution, “A municipality may demonstrate
proof of local support for the suitability of a cannabis business’s proposed location by indicating that the
intended location is appropriately located or otherwise suitable for the activities related to the operations of

the proposed cannabis business;” and

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Cannabis Regulatory Commission’s “Notice of Application Acceptance

for Personal Use Cannabis Licenses” indicates that:



Applicants for annual cannabis business licenses and conditional conversions shall include proof of

local support in their applications, which shall be submitted as:
1. If the municipality has a governing body, a resolution by that governing body that includes:

a. The license applicant’s legal name under which they are registered to do

business in the State of New Jersey;

b. A determination that the municipality has authorized the type of
cannabis business license being sought by the license-applicant to

operate within its jurisdiction; and

¢. A confirmation that if the municipality has imposed a limit on the
number of licensed cannabis businesses, the issuance of a license to the

license applicant by the Commission would not exceed that limit; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 17:30-5.1(g), Envision Group LLC has requested the Township

Council’s support to open and operate a cannabis business under a Class 5 Retail License; and

WHEREAS, the Township determines that the Class 5 Retail License sought by Envision Group
LLC may operate within the Township at the proposed location, a site within the Business District , located

at 1110 Route 73 South, Mount Laurel, New Jersey, 08054, subject to the necessary land use approvals; and

WHEREAS, Envision Group LLC has provided the Township a signed letter of intent to lease the
proposed property; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2022-8, the Township has not adopted a limitation on the

number of cannabis businesses located in the Township.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED on this 23 day of May, 2022, by the Township
Council of the Township of Mount Laurel, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey:

1. The Township Council fully supports the state licensure application for Envision Group LLC; and

2. The proposed location for the cannabis business is appropriate for the activities related to retail of
cannabis; and

3. The Township has authorized Class 5 Cannabis Retailer licensees to operate within its
jurisdiction; and

4. The Township has not imposed a limit on Class 5 Cannabis Retailer Licenses, therefore this

application does not exceed a limit on licensed cannabis businesses.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022 and shall

take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk



MOTION

AYE

NAY

ABSTAINED

ABSENT

TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik

4879-6498-4506, v. 1



,f) TOWNSHIP C OUN CIL Distribution

Resolution No, 22-R-134

REGULAR MEETING May 23,2022

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL IN SUPPORT OF THE STATE
CANNABIS RETAIL APPLICATION OF CRUCIAL LIVING LLC
WHEREAS, after New Jersey voters approved Public Question No. 1 in 2020 to amend the New
Jersey Constitution allowing for the legalization of cannabis for adults over the age of 21, Governor Murphy
signed P.L. 2021, c. 16, known as the “New Jersey Cannabis Regulatory, Enforcement Assistance, and

Marketplace Modernization Act” (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Act legalizes recreational cannabis use by adults over the age of 21 and establishes
a comprehensive regulatory and licensing scheme for commercial cannabis operations, use, and possession;

and

WHEREAS, as part of the Act’s comprehensive regulatory and licensing scheme, municipalities
may adopt ordinances governing the number of cannabis establishments permitted in the municipality and
the relevant business regulations for such establishments, including location, business hours, and manner of

operations; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the Township Council of the Township of Mount Laurel
(“Township Council”) adopted Ordinance 2022-8 on February 28, 2022, permitting cannabis alternative
treatment centers or cannabis retailers as conditional uses in the Township of Mount Laurel’s (“Township™)

Industrial, Business, and Major Commercial Planned Development Zones, subject to certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, the conditions for alternative treatment centers or cannabis retailers include all
appropriate State licensure, a minimum lot area of 20,000 square feet, a location no closer than 500 feet from
a residential behavioral health facility or residential medical detoxification facility, a location no closer than
500 feet from a school, child care center house of worship, or public park, no on-site cannabis consumption,
no outside storage of cannabis or cannabis products, submission of a security plan to the Township Police
Department, and provision of off-street parking at a ratio of 1 space for every 200 square feet of gross floor

area; and

WHEREAS, N.J.A.C. 17:30-5.1(g) states that, by resolution, “A municipality may demonstrate
proof of local support for the suitability of a cannabis business’s proposed location by indicating that the
intended location is appropriately located or otherwise suitable for the activities related to the operations of

the proposed cannabis business;” and

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Cannabis Regulatory Commission’s “Notice of Application Acceptance

for Personal Use Cannabis Licenses” indicates that:



Applicants for annual cannabis business licenses and conditional conversions shall include proof of

local support in their applications, which shall be submitted as:
1. If the municipality has a governing body, a resolution by that governing body that includes:

a. The license applicant’s legal name under which they are registered to do

business in the State of New Jersey;

b. A determination that the municipality has authorized the type of
cannabis business license being sought by the license-applicant to

operate within its jurisdiction; and

¢. A confirmation that if the municipality has imposed a limit on the
number of licensed cannabis businesses, the issuance of a license to the

license applicant by the Commission would not exceed that limit; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 17:30-5.1(g), Crucial Living LLC has requested the Township

Council’s support to open and operate a cannabis business under a Class 5 Retail License; and

WHEREAS, the Township determines that the Class 5 Retail License sought by Crucial Living LLC
may operate within the Township at the proposed location, a site within Business District located at 1126

Route 73, Mount Laurel, New Jersey, 08054, subject to the necessary land use approvals; and

WHEREAS, Crucial Living LLC has provided the Township a signed letter of intent to lease the
proposed property; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2022-8, the Township has not adopted a limitation on the

number of cannabis businesses located in the Township.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED on this 23" day of May, 2022, by the Township

Council of the Township of Mount Laurel, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey:

1. The Township Council fully supports the state licensure application for Crucial Living LLC; and

2. The proposed location for the cannabis business is appropriate for the activities related to retail of
cannabis; and

3. The Township has authorized Class 5 Cannabis Retailer licensees to operate within its
jurisdiction; and

4. The Township has not imposed a limit on Class S Cannabis Retailer Licenses, therefore this

application does not exceed a limit on licensed cannabis businesses.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022 and shall

take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk



MOTION

AYE

NAY

ABSTAINED

ABSENT

TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik

4879-6498-4596, v. 1




TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distripution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER X
Resolution No. 22-R-135

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

AUTHORIZATION TO INSTALL A FENCE WITHIN A 15° WIDE
DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA FOR BLOCK 1007.04, LOT 1
7 Bridle Lane

WHEREAS, the Township of Mount Laurel is the grantee of an easement contiguous to Block
1007.04, Lot 1, 7 Bridle Lane; and .

WHEREAS, the property owner for Block 1007.04, Lot 1, 7 Bridle Lane, has requested
permission to install a fence within a 15° wide drainage easement; and

WHEREAS, the Township Council may give permission to individuals to utilize its easement
areas and said request must be reviewed by the Township Solicitor;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Council of the Township of
Mount Laurel, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey that the Township Council grants a license for
the above referenced to utilize a 15° wide drainage easement area subject to the recommendations of the
Township Engineer and Township Planner; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that after review and approval of said easement by the
Township Solicitor that the Township Council hereby directs the Township Mayor and Clerk to execute
any and all contract documents which are necessary to effectuate the terms of this resolution.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23,2022
and shall take effect immediately. .

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomeczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




Richard A. Alaimo Associates

200 High Street, Mt. Holly, New Jersey 08060 Tel: 609-267-8310 Fax: 609-267-7452

Ms. Carol Modugno, Deputy Clerk
Mount Laurel Township

100 North Mount Laurel Road
Mount Laurel, NJ 08054

RE: Mount Laurel Township
Block 1007.04, Lot 1
7 Bridle Lane
Pracilio Licensc Agreement
Qur File No. M-0170-0326-000

Dear Carol:

We have received the submitted License Agreement application and corresponding
survey for the referenced property. The parcel is located within Laurel Ridings. The parcel
contains a 2-¥ story single-family residential dwelling with associated improvements. A shared
157 wide drainage easement with adjoining Lot 26 is offset 7.5" from the applicant’s rear yard
property line.

The applicant is proposing to replace an existing cedar fence with a white vinyl fence.
The proposed fence location is shown in the rear yard within the drainage easement. Since the
proposed fence location infringes upon the aforementioned easement, a License Agreement is
necessary.

Based on a site inspection as well as our review of the as-built plans, tax map information
and submitted survey, we offer the following comments:

1. Our review of the storm as-built plans show a 18” RCP storm pipe installed
within the easement. The pipe should be located prior to fence installation. The
fence should be installed to allow stormwater to sheet flow under the fence
unobstructed. No fence posts are permitted over the pipe.

1)

The application does not note the height of the fence to be installed. It should be
noted that the maximum fence height permitted without obtaining a variance is 6°.

- Consulting Engineers -

Civil ® Structural @ Mechanieal @ Fleotrical @ Bnvironmeniad @ Plunners



Ms. Carol Modugno, Deputy Clerk -2- May 2, 2022

On this basis and subject to the above conditions, we recommend that a License
Agreement be granted for this property. The applicant should however, coordinate with the
Township Zoning Officer and governing Homeowner’s Association (if applicable) regarding the
obtainment of all necessary approvals and/or permits.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our
office.

Very truly yours,

RICHARD A. ALAIMO ASSOCIATES
D s

é{/ Q(Zé({g/}/r) /N (M nes

William R. Long, PE c}é% @)
Senior Associate

WRL/DV

cc: Erin Chavis, Zoning Officer, Mount Laurel Township
Robert Pracilio (7 Bridle Lane, Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054)

M:\Projects\M01700326000\Pracilio\Pracilio-Lic.Agmt.doc

Richard A. Alaimo Associates
- Consulting Engineers -



TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-136

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
REFUND or CANCELLATION OF PROPERTY TAXES
Block 403.01 Lot 125 Qualifier C0059

128 Camber Lane]

[100% Totally & Permanently Disabled Veteran]

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30 permits the exemption from property taxes for any citizen and
resident of the State who is a 100% Totally and Permanently Disabled Veteran and,

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Veteran Affairs has classified the veteran, Donald
R. Kilpatrick as 100% Totally and Permanently Disabled and,

WHEREAS, this status grants the veteran the right to be exempt from property taxes as of the
date of eligibility by application. (N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30a)

WHEREAS, taxes on the following property have been cancelled as of the date of exemption
and any taxes paid by the owner have been refunded. Additionally, the Tax Collector is
authorized to cancel 2022 3™ and 4" quarter, yet to be billed.

Block Lot Owner Date of Exemption Amount'
403.01 125 QC0059 Donald R. Kilpatrick May 3, 2022 $892.62

WHEREAS, the Burlington County Board of Taxation requires a resolution for the cancellation
of property taxes in order to credit to the Municipality in the Abstract of Ratables the amount of
County Taxes and County Open Space Taxes refunded or cancelled for this property. This
resolution will be submitted to the Burlington County Board of Taxation with the Application &
Approval of Assessment Debit and Credit for the property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Township Council of the
Township of Mount Laurel, County of Burlington that the 2022 taxes due on the above noted
property have been cancelled.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022
and shall take effect immediately.
A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik

¥ Calculation: 2022 Prelim Taxes $2809.09 / 182.5 = $15.39 per day x 58 days exempt = $892.62




Sk L

Qi \.&{/ TOWNSHIP COUNCIL  Distribution
<A ‘f{”“j,_?u}t,'\,r MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
\ W72 Resolution No. 22-R-137
REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
REFUND or CANCELLATION OF PROPERTY TAXES
Block 310.05 Lot 1

1 Sandhurst Drive

[100% Totally & Permanently Disabled Veteran]

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30 permits the exemption from property taxes for any citizen and
resident of the State who is a 100% Totally and Permanently Disabled Veteran and,

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Veteran Affairs has classified the veteran, Alyssa
M. Jules as 100% Totally and Permanently Disabled and,

WHEREAS, this status grants the veteran the right to be exempt from property taxes as of the
date of eligibility by application. (N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30a)

WHEREAS, taxes on the following property have been cancelled as of the date of exemption
and any taxes paid by the owner have been refunded. Additionally, the Tax Collector is
authorized to cancel 2022 3" and 4" quarter, yet to be billed.

Block Lot Owner Date of Exemption Amount'
310.05 1 Alyssa M. Jules April 28, 2022 $1128.96

WHEREAS, the Burlington County Board of Taxation requires a resolution for the cancellation
of property taxes in order to credit to the Municipality in the Abstract of Ratables the amount of
County Taxes and County Open Space Taxes refunded or cancelled for this property. This
resolution will be submitted to the Burlington County Board of Taxation with the Application &
Approval of Assessment Debit and Credit for the property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Township Council of the
Township of Mount Laurel, County of Burlington that the 2022 taxes due on the above noted
property have been cancelled.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022
and shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomezyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik

i Calculation: 2022 Prelim Taxes $3271.07 / 182.5 = §17.92 per day x 63 days exempt = $1128.96




TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-138

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
REFUND or CANCELLATION OF PROPERTY TAXES
Block 703.02 Lot 21
1102 Mountainview Road|

[100% Totally & Permanently Disabled Veteran]

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30 permiits the exemption from property taxes for any citizen and
resident of the State who is a 100% Totally and Permanently Disabled Veteran and,

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Veteran Affairs has classified the veteran, Kevin
W. Carpenter as 100% Totally and Permanently Disabled and,

WHEREAS, this status grants the veteran the right to be exempt from property taxes as of the
date of eligibility by application. (N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30a)

WHEREAS, taxes on the following property have been cancelled as of the date of exemption
and any taxes paid by the owner have been refunded. Additionally, the Tax Collector is
authorized to cancel 2022 3™ and 4™ quarter, yet to be billed.

Block Lot Owner Date of Exemption Amount!
703.02 21 Kevin W. Carpenter April 19, 2022 $2944.08

WHEREAS, the Burlington County Board of Taxation requires a resolution for the cancellation
of property taxes in order to credit to the Municipality in the Abstract of Ratables the amount of
County Taxes and County Open Space Taxes refunded or cancelled for this property. This
resolution will be submitted to the Burlington County Board of Taxation with the Application &
Approval of Assessment Debit and Credit for the property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Township Council of the
Township of Mount Laurel, County of Burlington that the 2022 taxes due on the above noted
property have been cancelled.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022
and shall take effect immediately.
A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik

{ Calculation: 2022 Prelim Taxes $7463.15 / 182.5 = $40.89 per day x 72 days exempt = $2944.08




TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-139

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

MOUNT LAUREL TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RELEASE OF PERFORMANCE
GUARANTEE FOR JEFFERSON PLACE, LLC
BLOCK 304.05, LOT 1, SP #7976B

WHEREAS, the Township has received a request for the release of the performance guarantee
that was previously posted in connection with the above-referenced project; and

WHEREAS, by report dated May 5, 2022 attached hereto and made a part hereof, the Township
Engineer has advised that the required improvements for the project were installed and are in
satisfactory condition and has recommended that the performance guarantee in place for the project be
released subject to the developer posting a two-year maintenance guarantee; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has further advised that a maintenance guarantee in the
amount of $67,134.57 be posted; and

WHEREAS, developer is required to pay all taxes, fees and required escrow deposits, which ‘
may be due and owing prior to the release of the performance guarantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on this 23" day of May, 2022, by the Township
Council of the Township of Mount Laurel, County of Burlington, and State of New Jersey, that, as
recommended by the Township Engineer, the performance guarantee in place for Jefferson Place, LLC,
Block 304.05, Lot 1, SP #7976B is released.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022
and shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




Richard A. Alaimo Associates

200 High Street, Mt. Holly, New Jersey 08060 Tel: 609-267-8310 Fax: 609-267-7452

ECEIVE

MAY 99 2022

May 5, 2022

Ms. Meredith Tomczyk, Township Manager/Clerk
Mount Laurel Township

100 North Mount Laurel Road

Mount Laurel, NJ 08054

RE: SP #7976B
Mount Laurel Township Planning Board
Jefferson Place, LLC
Block 304.05, Lot 1
Briggs Road Performance Guarantee
Release Recommendation
Our File No. M-0177-0976-00B

Dear Meredith:

At the request of the developer, we have evaluated the status of the required Briggs Road
improvements associated with the Jefferson Place Apartments. We have coordinated our
inspections with the Director of Public Works, Township Planner and Developer. We found that
all required improvements have been completed.

On this basis, it is recommended that the performance guarantee in place for this project
be released subject to the developer posting a two-year maintenance guarantee. The developer
shall pay all taxes, fees and required escrow deposits which may be due and owing prior to the
release of the performance guarantee.

The original performance bond, the current amount and the required maintenance
guarantee are summarized below:

Original Amount Current Amount Maintenance Guarantee Amount

$447,563.80 $134,269.14 $67,134.57

The maintenance guarantee represents fifteen percent (15%) of the bond amount.

Please advise Council to pass a resolution authorizing the above actions.

- Consulting Engineers -

Civil e Structural ® Mechanical ® Electrical ® Environmental ® Planners



Ms. Meredith Tomczyk, Township Manager/Clerk -2 - May 5, 2022

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our

office.
Very truly yours,
RICHARD A. ALAIMO ASSOCIATES
7 / /ﬂ “ )
/,,/ / Aé/ Ll /L. /Og/é’)t—é’\l
William R. Long, PE o 4% (
Senior Associate W/
WRL/kem
Enclosure

cc: Carol Modugno, Deputy Clerk
Patricia Hochreiter, Planning Board Secretary
Drew Chapman, Senior VP, Partner, Jefferson Apartment Group
Alaimo Field Services Department

\WAGFS01\m_proj\Projects\M01770976000\M0177097600B\Doc's\Tomczyk - Perf Guar Rel.doc

Richard A. Alaimo Associates
- Consulting Engineers -



s\
3 “‘3<>/r,

O
7FT%?¢«{3
4 ‘/’ ‘i‘ S b ¢“},} ’I‘L
\(5 y (7o

TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-140

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

MOUNT LAUREL TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RELEASE OF PERFORMANCE
GUARANTEE FOR FAIR SHARE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT, INC.
BLOCK 601, LOTS 23, 23.03, AND 35, PBP#1883

WHEREAS, the Township has received a request for the release of the performance guarantee
that was previously posted in connection with the above-referenced project; and

WHEREAS, by report dated May 13, 2022, attached hereto and made a part hereof, the
Township Engineer has advised that the required improvements for the project were installed and are in
satisfactory condition and has recommended that the performance guarantee in place for the project be
released; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has further advised that since the project involves a private
site, a maintenance bond is not required; and

WHEREAS, developer is required to pay all taxes, fees and required escrow deposits, which
may be due and owing prior to the release of the performance guarantee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on this 23" day of May, 2022, by the Township
Council of the Township of Mount Laurel, County of Burlington, and State of New Jersey, that, as
recommended by the Township Engineer, the performance guarantee in place for Fair Share Housing
Development, Inc., Block 601, Lots 23, 23.03 and 35, PBP#1883 is released.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022
and shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




Richard A. Alaimo Associates

200 High Street, Mt. Holly, New Jersey 08060 Tel: 609-267-8310 Fax: 609-267-7452

EGEIVE

MAY 16 2022

May 13, 2022

Ms. Meredith Tomczyk, Township Manager/Clerk
Mount Laurel Township By
100 North Mount Laurel Road
Mount Laurel, NJ 08054

RE: PBP#1883 (SD#460A)
Mount Laurel Township Planning Board
Fair Share housing Development, Inc.
Recreation Facilities
Block 601, Lots 23, 23.03 and 35
Performance Guarantee
Release Recommendation

Our File No. M-0278-1883-000

Dear Meredith:

At the request of the developer, we have evaluated the status of the required
improvements associated with the performance guarantee in place for the referenced project. We
found that all the required improvements installed by the developer are in satisfactory condition.

Based on the above, we recommend that the performance guarantee in place for this
project be released. A copy of the performance guarantee is enclosed for your information. The
developer shall pay all taxes, fees and required escrow deposits which may be due and owing
prior to release of the Performance Guarantee. Since this is a private site, a maintenance bond is
not required.

Please advise Council to pass a resolution authorizing the same for the next meeting.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our

office.
Very truly yours,
RICHARD A. ALAIMO ASSOCIATES

7 ' ) i ,,) /

(i) llians X/\ﬁuf
William R. Long, PE 2, ()
Senior Associate '

WRL/kem

Enclosure

cc: Carol Modugno, Deputy Clerk, Mount Laurel Township
Trish Hochreiter, Secretary, Mount Laurel Township Planning Board
Fair Share housing Development, Inc,/Fair Share ERLH III, LLC
Alaimo Field Services Department

M:\Projects\M0278 1883000\Letters\Tomczyk-Perf Guar Rel Recomm.docx

- Consulting Engineers -

Civil e Structural ® Mechanical © Electrical ® Environmental © Planners



TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-141

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

RESOLUTION APPOINTING MUNICIPAL
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT

WHEREAS, the Township of Mount Laurel is in need of a Municipal Administrative Agent to
administer affordable housing units in accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:93 and THE Uniform Housing
Affordability Controls as set forth in N.J.A.C, 5:80-26.1 et. seq. (UHAC regulations); and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to appoint a qualified Administrative Agent to perform this function
for affordable housing projects that have not retained their own qualified Administrative Agent to perform
these services; and

WHEREAS, the Administrative Agent shall perform the duties and responsibilities of an
Administrative Agent as set forth in UHAC, including those setforth in N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.14, 5:80-16 and
5:80-18 thereof; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Mount Laurel Code at Section 154-218 provides for the
appointment of an Administrative Agent to perform the following duties: affirmative marketing,
household certification, affordability controls, resales and re-rentals etc.; and

WHEREAS, Trish Hochreiter is qualified to perform the position of Administrative Agent
because she successfully completed the Affordable Housing Professional Certification Program through
Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey Affordable Housing Professionals of New Jersey; and
currently serves as the Planning Board Administrator and Municipal Housing Liaison; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township of Mount
Laurel as follows:

Trish Hochreiter is hereby appointed as the Township’s affordable housing Administrative Agent.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23,2022
and shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




O
WL IANT

wL

TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-142

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PLACING OF LIENS AGAINST CERTAIN
PROPERTIES PER CHAPTER 65 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT

LAUREL

WHEREAS, a lien has been placed on 14 Federal Street by mistake and should be removed;

WHEREAS; a lien for property maintenance should have been placed on 16 Federal Street.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Council of the Township of Mount Laurel, County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey that, as authorized by Chapter 65 of the Code of the Township of Mount
Laurel, hereby authorizes a lien at 14 Federal Street to be removed; and a lien to be placed on 16 Federal
Street for maintenance performed by the Township on the property:

Block 1305.03

Lot1l

16 Federal Street
Amount $2,675

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23,2022
and shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomczyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




TOWNSHIP COUNCIL Distribution

MOUNT LAUREL MUNICIPAL CENTER
Resolution No. 22-R-143

REGULAR MEETING MAY 23,2022

RESOLUTION ADOPTING AFFIRMATIVE MARKETING PLAN

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Supreme Court and the New Jersey Legislature have recognized

and mandated in So. Burl. Co. NAACP v. Mount Laurel, 92 N.J. 158 (1983) (“Mount Laurel I1”") and the

Fair Housing Act. N.J.S.A. 52:27D-301, et seq. (“FHA”) that every municipality in New Jersey has an

affirmative obligation to facilitate the provisions of affordable housing; and

WHEREAS, the FHA and the Uniform Housing Affordable Controls (UHAQC) as set forth in
5:80-26.1 et. seq. contain provisions and regulations necessary for the establishment, implementation,

review and monitoring of the affirmative marketing of a municipality’s affordable units; and
WHEREAS, the Township wishes to adopt an Affirmative Marketing Plan.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township of Mount

Laurel, County of Burlington, State of New J. ersey as follows:

1. The Township of Mount Laurel hereby adopts and approves an Affirmative Marketing Plan.
Said Affirmative Marketing Plan is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

2. The Township requests that the Court review and approve the Affirmative Marketing Plan.

L

A certified true copy of the Resolution shall be filed by the Municipal Clerk, Fair Share Housing

Center and the Court Master.

This resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Township Council held on May 23, 2022
and shall take effect immediately.

A CERTIFIED COPY

Meredith Tomezyk, Municipal Clerk

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




AFFIRMATIVE FAIR HOUSING MARKETING PLAN
For Affordable Housing in (REGION 5)

. APPLICANT AND PROJECT INFORMATION

la. Administrative Agent Name, Address, 1b. Development or Program Name,
Phone Number Address
. Township of Mount Laurel
Township of Mount Laurel Market to Affordable Program
Trish Hochreiter, Housing Officer For Sale Units
100 Mt. Laurel Road For Rent Units

Mount Laurel, NJ 08054
856-234-0001 Ext 08054
mihousing@mountiaurel.com

1lc. 1d. Price or Rental Range le. State and Federal Funding
Number of Affordable Units: 100 Sources (if any)
From $_To Be Determined
Number of Rental Units: 50 None.
To $_To Be Determined
Number of For-Sale Units; 50

1f. 1g. Approximate Starting Dates

0 Age Restricted . .
Advertising: To be Determined

Occupancy: To be Determined

X Non-Age Restricted

1h. County 1i. Census Traci(s):
Burlington, Camden, Gloucester

1j. Managing/Sales Agent's Name, Address, Phone Number
Township of Mount Laurel

Trish Hochreiter, Housing Officer

100 Mt. Laurel Road

Mount Laurel, NJ 08054

856-234-0001 Ext 08054

mihousing@mountlaurel.com

1k. Application Fees (if any): Application fee applies. Credit and Criminal Background Check
Fees may apply.

(Sections Il through IV should be consistent for all affordable housing developments and programs
within the municipality. Sections that differ must be described in the approved contract between
the municipality and the administrative agent and in the approved Operating Manual.)

Il. RANDOM SELECTION

2. Describe the random selection process that will be used once applications are received.

Initial Randomization

Applicants are selected at random before income-eligibility is determined, regardless of household
size or desired number of bedrooms. The process is as follows:

After advertising is implemented, applications are accepted for 60 days.




At the end of the period, sealed applications are selected one-by-one through a lottery {unless
fewer applications are received than the number of available units, then ailf eligible households will
be placed in a unit).

An applicant poolis created by listing applicants in the order selected.

Applications are reviewed for income-eligibility. Ineligible households are informed that they are
being removed from the applicant pool or given the opportunity to correct and/or update income
and household information.

Eligible households are matched to available units based upon the number of bedrooms needed
(and any other special requirements, such as the need for an accessible unit).

If there are sufficient names remaining in the pool to fill future re-rental, the applicant pool shall be
closed.

When the applicant pool is close to being depleted, the Administrative Agent will re-open the pool
and conduct a new random selection process after fulfiling the offiimative marketing
requirements. The new applicant pool will be added to the remaining list of applicants.

. MARKETING

3a. Direction of Marketing Activity: (indicate which group(s) in the housing region are least likely to
apply for the housing without special outreach efforts because of its location and other factors)
o White (non-Hispanic X Black (non-Hispanic) X Hispanic o American Indian or Alaskan
Native

o Asian or Pacific Islander o Other group:

3b. HOUSING RESOURCE CENTER {www.njhrc.gov) A free, online listing of affordable housing.

3c. Commercial Media (required) (Check all that applies)

DURATION & FREQUENCY OF
OUIREACH NAMES OF REGIONAL NEWSPAPER(S) CIRCULATION AREA

TARGETS ENTIRE HOUSING REGION §

Daily Newspaper

X Continuous www . triadhousingprogram.com

One display ad per
week for four
consecutive weeks, Courier-Post

X beginning at the start
of the marketing
process
X As Needed Craigslist/Zillow

TARGETS PARTIAL HOUSING REGION §

Daily Newspaper

X Burlington County Times Burlington
Gloucester County Times
o Gloucester
Weekly Newspaper
m| Central Record, The Burlington
8] Fort Dix Post Burlington

=] Maple Shade Progress Burlington




8] News Weekly Burlington

u] Register-News Burlington

n] Gloucester City News Camden

0 Haddon Herald Camden

a] Record Breeze Camden

=) Retrospect Camden

o Plain Dealer Camden, Gloucester
a News Report Gloucester

TARGETS PARTIAL HOUSING REGION §

Comcast of Burlington County,
Garden State, Gloucester

All Burlington, Camden,
Gloucester

organizational newsletters) (Check all that applies)

X County, South Jersey,
Wildwood {Maple Shade
System)
3d. Other Publications (such as neighborhood newspapers, religious publications, and

OUTREACH

DURATION & FREQUENCY OF

NAME OF PUBLICATIONS

OUTREACH AREA

RACIAL/ETHNIC
IDENTIFICATION OF
READERS/ AUDIENCE

TARGETS ENTIRE HOUSING REGION 5

Weekly
X Al Dia Philadelphia Area Spanish-Language
Nuestra
o Communidad Central/South Jersey | Spanish-Language

TARGETS PARTIAL HOUSING REGION 5

Weekly
. Camden and .
o El Hispano Trenton areas Spanish-Language
u] Ukrainian Weekly New Jersey Ukrainian community

applies)

3e. Employer Outreach (names of employers throughout the housing region that can be contacted
to post advertisements and distribute flyers regarding available affordable housing) (Check all that

DURATION & FREQUENCY OF OUTREACH

| NaME OF EMPLOYER/COMPANY

[ Location

Burlington County

Flyers to be mailed at

601 Pemberton Browns Mills

Care

X beginning of Marketing | Burlington County College Rd Pemberton
o Flyers to be mailed at Our Lady of Lourdes 218 Sunset Rd Willingboro,
beginning of Marketing | Medical Center NJ
o 902 Jacksonville Rd
Masonic Home of NJ Burlington, NJ
u] Medford Leas Continuing

1 Medford Leas Medford, NJ




X Flyers o be mailed at Virtua Geriatric Care 523 Fellowship Rd Mt Laurel,
beginning of Marketing | Management NJ
X Flyers to be mailed at Virtua West Jersey Hospital 90 Brick rd Marlton, NJ

beginning of Marketing

Camden County

Campbell Place Camden,

[w}
Campbell Soup Company NJ 08103-1701

X Flyers to be mailed at
beginning of Marketing [ Lockheed Martin Federal, Camden, NJ 08102

X Flyers to be mailed at 1000 Atlantic Ave Camden,
beginning of Marketing | Bancroft Neurohealth NJ 08102

X Flyers to be mailed af One Cooper Plaza
beginning of Marketing | Cooper Health System Camden, NJ 08102

X Flyers to be mailed at 1 Federal Street, Camden,
beginning of Marketing | L-3 Communications Systems | New Jersey, 08103

X Flyers to be mailed at 101 Woodcrest Rd, Cherry
beginning of Marketing | Towers Perrin Hifl, NJ

X Flyers to be mailed at Arch Manufacturing & Sales

beginning of Marketing

Co.

1213 S 6th $t, Camden, NJ

Gloucester County

X Flyers to be mailed at Underwood Memorial 509 North Broad Street,
beginning of Marketing | Hospital Woodbury, NJ 08096

X Flyers to be mailed at 201 Mullica Hili road
beginning of Marketing | Rowan University Glassboro, NJ 08028

X Flyers to be mailed at 435 Hurffville-Cross Keys

beginning of Marketing

Kennedy Memorial Hospital

Road, Turnersville NJ 08012

2255 High Hill Rd,
Swedesboro, NJ &

[m}
U.S. Food Services Swedesboro
100 Berkeley Dr,
o Swedesboro, NJ and 800
Arlington Blvd, Swedesboro,
Direct Group NJ
1225 Forest Pkwy # 500,
o CompuCom Systems Inc. Paulsboro, NJ
101 Arlington Bivd,
Swedesboro, NJ and 2339
o Center Square Rd,
Swedesboro, NJ and 730
Veterans Dr, Swedesboro,
Missa Bay LLC NJ
X Flyers to be mailed at 400 N Woodbury Rd, Pitman,
beginning of Marketing | Sony Music NJ
X Flyers to be mailed at Delaware Valley Wholesale 520 N. Mantua Boulevard
beginning of Marketing | Florists Sewell, NJ 08080
800 Billingsport Rd,
Valero Refining Co Paulsboro, NJ
X Flyers to be mailed at
beginning of Marketing | Electric Mobility 591 Mantua Blvd, Sewell, NJ
X Flyers o be mailed at Sunoco-Eagle Point Oil US Highway 130 S &
beginning of Marketing | Refinery Highway 295, Westville, NJ
X Flyers to be mailed at 376 Jessup Road Thorofare,
beginning of Marketing | Heritage's Dairy Stores NJ 08086
X Flyers to be mailed at

beginning of Marketing

Cornell & Company

224 Comell Lh, Westville, NJ




Exxon Mobil Research &
Engineeting Co

800 Bilingsport Rd,
Paulsboro, NJ

3f. Community Conlacts (names of community groups/organizations throughout the housing region
who will receive direct notification of the availability of affordable housing units and who will be
asked to post advertisements and distribute flyers and application forms regarding available
affordable housing fo their constituencies).

Name of Group/Organization | Outreach Area Racial/Ethnic Duration &
Identification of Frequency of
Readers/Audience Ovutreach

Fair Share Housing
Center (FSHC}, 510 Park
Blvd, Cherry Hill, NJ

Fair Share Housing
Development, One Ethel
Lawrence Blvd., Mount
Laurel, NJ 08054
Camden County
NAACP, 1123 1/2 Kaign
Avenue, Camden, NJ
Latino Action Network,
PO Box 943, Freehold, NJ
Willingboro NAACP, PO
Box 207, Roebling 09854;
Southern Burlington
County NAACP, PO Box
3211, Cinnaminson, NJ
Burlington County
Community Action
Program, 718 Route 130
South, Burlington, NJ
Supportive Housing
Association, 15 Alden St
# 14, Cranford, NJ

Region 5

Multi-racial/ethnic

When affordable
housing units
become available,
notice of such
availability to be
provided, and
application forms,
flyers and advertising
posters to be mailed
at the initiation of
Marketing

IV. APPLICATIONS

Applications for affordable housing for the above units will be available at the following locations:

4a. County Administration Buildings and/or Llibraries for all counties in the housing region (list

county building, address, contact person) (Check all that applies)

BuitpING

Locarnon

Burlington County Library Headquarters

5 Pioneer Boulevard, Westampton, NJ 08040

Burlington County Office Building

(609)265-5000

49 Rancocas Rd, Mount Holly NJ 08060

X Camden Court House Square

(856)225-5000

520 Market §t, Camden NJ 08102-1375

X Gloucester County Court House

(856)853-3390

1 N. Broad Street, Woodbury, NJ 08096

4b. Municipality in which the units are located (list municipal building and municipal library,

address, contact person)




Township Municipal Building 100 Mount Laurel Road Mount Laurel NJ 08054

Mount Laurel Township Public Library 100 Walt Whitman Ave, Mt Laurel, NJ 08054

4c. Sales/Rental Office for units (if applicable)

V. CERTIFICATIONS AND ENDORSEMENTS

| hereby certify that the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. |
understand that knowingly falsifying the information contained herein may affect the (select one:
Municipality's substantive certification or DCA Balanced Housing Program funding or HMFA
UHORP/MONI/CHOICE funding).

Trish Hochreiter, Housing Officer Date
Administrative Agent for Mount Laurel Township




TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL
ORDINANCE 2022-11

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL, COUNTY OF

BURLINGTON AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY AMENDING THE CODE OF THE

NSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL, CHAPTER 154 ENTITLED ZONING, ARTICLE
NTITLED LOW- AND MODERATE-INCOME HOUSING AND ARTICLE XXVII
ENTITLED AFFORDABLE HOUSING

WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey has a longstanding and well-established commitment

to maximizing the opportunities for the development of housing affordable for very low-, low-,
and fmoderate-income households; and

WHEREAS, the provision of “safe, decent and attractive housing that [lower-income

housgholds] can afford serves the community’s interest in achieving an integrated, just and free

gty and promotes the general welfare of all citizens.” De Simone v. Greater Englewood Hous.

| 56 N.J. 428, 441 (1970); and

WHEREAS, notably, in the Mount Laurel decisions, the New Jersey Supreme Court held
1e State’s Constitution makes it “plain beyond dispute that proper provision for adequate
1g of all categories of people is certainly an absolute essential in promotion of the general
¢ required in all local land use regulation.” S. Burlington Cty. NAACP v. Mount Laurel, 67

N.J. 51, 179 (1975) (Mount Laurel I); and

WHEREAS, the Court thus found that “each . . . municipality [must] affirmatively . . .

plan pnd provide, by its land use regulations, the reasonable opportunity for an appropriate variety

woice of housing, including, of course, low and moderate cost housing, to meet the needs,

desirgs and resources of all categories of people who may desire to live within its boundaries.”

:ldnd

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Legislature itself affirmed this commitment when it enacted

the Fair Housing Act of 1985, which established that it is in the State’s interest “to maximize the

“[a]ft

It has
Build

cr of low and moderate units by creating new affordable housing and by rehabilitating
ljlg, but substandard, housing in the State.” N.J.S.A. 52:27D-302; and

WHEREAS, accordingly, the New Jersey Supreme Court has determined that
ordable housing is a goal that is no longer merely implicit in the notion of the general welfare.
been expressly recognized as a governmental end and codified under the FHA.” Holmdel
ers Ass’n v. Holmdel, 121 N.J. 550, 567 (1990); and

publi
to aff
satisf]
that s
Eastal

WHEREAS, since then, New Jersey’s courts have consistently recognized that “[t]he
clpolicy of this State has long been that persons with low and moderate incomes are entitled
ardable housing,” and furthermore that those policies do not end when a municipality has
d its minimum obligation under the FHA because “[t}here cannot be the slightest doubt
helter, along with food, are the most basic human needs.’” Homes of Hope, Inc. v.
mpton Tp. Land Use Planning Bd., 409 N.J. Super. 330, 337 (App. Div. 2009) (quoting

Moun

t Laurel I, 67 N.J. at 178); and

prior
is 1,5
2035
and

Laure]

WHEREAS, the Township of Mount Laurel has a fair share obligation consisting of a
round obligation of 815 units, a present need of 86 units. The third-round housing obligation
6. Of the total third-round obligation of 1,566 units, 492 are being deferred to the 2025 —
compliance period, leaving 1,074 to be addressed for the 2015 — 2025 compliance period;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAIN ED, by the Mayor and Council of the Township of Mount
I} Burlington County, New Jersey, that the Land Development Regulations set forth in

Chap
Articl
“Codg

Sectig

r 154 entitled Zoning, at Article XVI entitled Low- And Moderate-Income Housing and
8 XXVII entitled Affordable Housing of the Code of the Township of Mount Laurel (the
'} are hereby amended, modified and supplemented as follows:

nl




Article XVI entitled Low- And Moderate-Income Housing, Code Sections 154-119

throtigh -122, and Sections 154-124 through -126, and Sections 154-128 through -131.1, and
Sectjion 132, and Code Section 131.5 through -131.21, and specifically not including Code
Sections 154-123, -127, -131.1.1, ~-131.3, and -131.4, are repealed in their entirety. Article XVI
shall hereby be renamed “Affordable Housing Zones”.

Sectipn II.

Article XXVII entitled “Affordable Housing” is hereby repealed and replaced in its entirety

by the following Article XX VII entitled, “Affordable Housing, Development Fees, and Mandatory
Setaside” as follows:

§ 154-198. Reserved

§15L 199. Definitions.

The following terms, when used in this article, shall have the meanings given in this section:

ALCT — The Fair Housing Act of 1985, P.L. 1985, ¢. 222 (N.J.S.A. 52:27D-301 et seq.).

ADAPTABLE — Constructed in compliance with the technical desi gn standards of the Barrier
Pqee Subcode, N.J.A.C. 5:23-7.

.

A\DMINISTRATIVE AGENT — The entity responsible for the administration of affordable
nits in accordance with this article, N.J.A.C. 5:93, and UHAC (N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.1), and any
tovisions under N.J.A.C. 5:97 that were not invalidated by Mount Laurel IV and any
liccessor regulations.

L7 3 00 S o}

AFFIRMATIVE MARKETING — A regional marketing strategy designed to attract buyers
afid/or renters of affordable units pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.15.

AFFORDABILITY AVERAGE — The average percentage of median income at which new
restricted units in an affordable housing development are affordable to very low-, low- and
1bderate-income households.

=

AFFORDABLE — A sales price or rent level that is within the means of a very low-,
lowv-or moderate-income household as defined in N.J.A.C. 5:93 and N.J.S.A. 52:27D-304 and
in|the case of an ownership unit, that the sales price for the unit conforms to the standards
set forth in N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.6, as may be amended and supplemented, and, in the case of a
rental unit, that the rent for the unit conforms to the standards set forth in N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.12,
asimay be amended and supplemented.

AFFORDABLE DEVELOPMENT — A housing development of which all or a portion
consists of housing affordable to very low-, low- and moderate-income households.

FFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT — A development included in the Housing
lement and Fair Share Plan, and includes, but is not limited to, an inclusionarydevelopment, a
nicipal construction project or a 100% affordable housing development.

= 8es lie=3

FFORDABLE HOUSING PROGRAM(S) — Any mechanism in a municipal fair share
an prepared or implemented to address a municipality's fair share obligation.

FFORDABLE UNIT — A housing unit proposed or created pursuant to the Act,credited
arsuant to N.J.A.C. 5:93 and any provisions under N.J.A.C. 5:97 that were not invalidated by
ount Laurel 1V, and/or funded through an affordable housing trust fund.

2 2T e B>

GE-RESTRICTED UNIT — A housing unit designed to meet the needs of, and
clusively for, the residents of an age-restricted segment of the population such that:

w
¢

A. All the residents of the development where the unit is situated are 62 years of age or
older; or




B. At least 80% of the units are occupied by one person that is 55 years of age or older;or

C. The development has been designated by the Secretary of the United States Department
of Housing and Urban Development as "housing for older persons” as defined in
Section 807(b)(2) of the Fair Housing Act, 42 U.S.C. § 3607.

>
2

GENCY — The New Jersey Housing and Mortgage Finance Agency established by P.L.
083, ¢. 530 (N.J.S.A. 55:14K-1 et seq.).

ALTERNATIVE LIVING ARRANGEMENT - A building in which households live in
lstinct bedrooms, yet share kitchen and plumbing facilities, central heat and common areas.
A
1

Iternative living arrangements include, but are not limited to, transitional facilities for the
bmeless; Class A, B, C, D, and E boarding homes as regulated by the New Jersey Department
I Community Affairs; residential health care facilities as regulated by the New Jersey
Department of Health; group homes for the developmentally disabled and mentally ill as
licensed and/or regulated by the New Jersey Department of Human Services; and congregate
iving arrangements.

ASSISTED LIVING RESIDENCE — A facility that is licensed by the New J ersey Department
[ Health and Senior Services to provide apartment-style housing and congregate dining and
1q assure that assisted living services are available when needed for four or more adult persons
inrelated to the proprietor and that offers units containing, at a minimum, one unfurnished
om, a private bathroom, a kitchenette and a lockable door on the unit entrance.

5.

DERTIFIED HOUSEHOLD — A household determined to be income eligible for a very low-
Ow-, or a moderate-income housing unit by a qualified Administrative Agent after the Agent
ias verified the household’s gross annual income, credit history, and compared the household’s
amily size to the occupancy requirements delineated in N.J.A.C. 5:93-9. 1(b)14.

H

HOAH - The Council on Affordable Housing, as established by the New Jersey Fair Housing
Act (NJ.S.A. 52:27D-301, et seq.).

DCA — The State of New Jersey Department of Community Affairs.

DEFICIENT HOUSING UNIT ~ A housing unit with health and safety code violations that
¢quire the repair or replacement of a major system. A major system includes weatherization,
ofing, plumbing (including wells), heating, electricity, sanitary plumbing (including septic
ystems), lead paint abatement and/or load-bearing structural systems.

g e

N

JEVELOPER — Any person, partnership, association, company, or corporation that is the
agal or beneficial owner or owners of a lot or any land proposed to be included in a proposed
levelopment, including the holder of an option to contract or purchase, or other person having
n enforceable proprietary interest in such land.

o

oot

JEVELOPMENT — The division of a parcel of land into two or more parcels, the
onstruction, reconstruction, conversion, structural alteration, relocation, or enlargement of any
ise or change in the use of any building or other structure, or of any mining, excavation or
ndfill, and any use or change in the use of any building or other structure, or land or extension
f use of land, for which permission may be required pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:55D-1 et seq.

X

DEVELOPMENT FEE — Money paid by a developer for the improvement of property as
crmitted in N.J.A.C. 5:93-8. and as required by N.J.S.A 52:27D-329.2.

QUALIZED ASSESSED VALUE — The assessed value of a property divided bythe current
erage ratio of assessed to true value for the municipality in which the property is situated,
determined in accordance with Sections 1, 5, and 6 of P.L. 1973. ¢. 123 (NJS.A. 54:1-352
irough 54:1-35¢).

Po—
89—

o

=t
i

"AIR SHARE PLAN - the plan that describes the mechanisms and the funding sources, if
pplicable, by which a municipality proposes to address its affordable housing obligation as
tablished in the Housing Element, including the draft ordinances necessary to implement
hat plan, and addresses the requirements of N.J.A.C. 5:97-3.

PRS- R




T

"HA ~ The New Jersey Fair Housing Act, N.J.S.A. 52:27D-301 et seq.

HDREEN BUILDING STRATEGIES — Those strategies that minimize the impact of
levelopment on the environment, and enhance the health, safety and well-being of residents
oy producing durable, low-maintenance, resource-efficient housing while making optimum
ise of existing infrastructure and community services.

ey,

HOUSING PLAN ELEMENT - The portion of the Township's Master Plan required by the
Municipal Land Use Law (MLUL), N.J.S.A. 40:55D-28b(3) and other legislation.

o

g,

INCLUSIONARY DEVELOPMENT — A development containing both affordable units
1d market-rate units. This term includes, but is not limited to new construction, the conversion
[ a nonresidential structure to residential use and the creation of new affordable units through
He reconstruction of a vacant residential structure.

o

—

et

INCOME — Includes revenue and receipts, actual or fairly imputed, from all sources,
ricluding but not limited to wages, interest, dividends, social security, pensions, government
=nefits, alimony, child support and rents from income property.

—

=

—

INITIAL RENTAL — The first transfer of occupancy from a developer to a qualified renter.

o

INITIAL SALE — The first transfer of title of a unit from a developer to a qualified buyer.

o)

LOW-INCOME HOUSEHOLD ~— A household with a total gross annual household income
qual to 50% or less of the median household income for the applicable housing region.

o

=)

LOW-INCOME UNIT — A restricted unit that is affordable to a low-income household.

]

MAJOR SYSTEM — The primary structural, mechanical, plumbing, electrical, fire protection,
} occupant service components of a building which include, but are not limited to,
eatherization, roofing, plumbing (including wells), heating, electricity, sanitary plumbing
including septic systems), lead paint abatement or load-bearing structural systems.

=0

=

ARKET-RATE UNITS — Housing not restricted to very low-, low- and moderate-income
useholds that may sell or rent at any price.

st

=

EDIAN INCOME — The median income by household size for the applicable housing
egion, as adopted annually by COAH or a successor entity approved by the Court.

et

=z

ODERATE-INCOME HOUSEHOLD — A household with a total gross annual household
pcome in excess of 50% but less than 80% of the median household income for the applicable
using region.

— e

MODERATE-INCOME UNIT — A restricted unit that is affordable to a moderate- income
household.

[o—y

JUNICIPAL HOUSING LIAISON — A municipal employee responsible for oversight of
he municipal affordable housing program, including overseeing the administration of
ordability controls, the Affirmative Marketing Plan, monitoring and reporting, and, where
pplicable, supervising any contracted Administrative Agent.

D o

NEXEMPT SALE -— Any sale or transfer of ownership other than the transfer of
nership between husband and wife; the transfer of ownership between former spouses
ered as a result of a judicial decree of divorce or judicial separation, but not including sales
third parties; the transfer of ownership between family members as a result of inheritance;
the transfer of ownership through an executor's deed to a Class A beneficiary and the transfer
ofl ownership by court order.

—0 O

HRESENT NEED — An estimate of low- and moderate-income households living in
ubstandard housing as calculated through the use of census surrogates.

w

HRIOR ROUND HOUSING OBLIGATION — The 1987 —~ 1999 fair share based on




o

JA.C.5:93-1.

ANDOM SELECTION PROCESS — A process by which currently income-eligible
buseholds are selected for placement in affordable housing units such that no preference is
ven to one applicant over another except for purposes of matching household income and
ze with an appropriately priced and sized affordable unit (e.g., by lottery), UHAC (N.J.A.C.
80), and except for Section 311.11(j) of the FHA, which allows for a municipality to enter
to an agreement with a developer to provide a preference for affordable housing to low- and
oderate-income veterans (“Veteran’s Preference”) who served in time of war or other
mergency as defined in section 1 of P.L.1963, ¢. 171 (C.54:4-8.10), of up to fifty percent
0%) of the affordable units in a particular project. N.J.S.A. 52:27D-311.1 1G).

gy L Ot e
L—ga—EF—r

=
LT o W |

REGIONAL ASSET LIMIT — The maximum housing value in each housing region
ffordable to a four-person household with an income at 80% of the regional medianas
rfined by COAH's (or a Court-approved successor entity’s) adopted regional income limits
iblished annually by COAH or a successor entity approved by the Court.

Lo e O o ST o S

==

REHABILITATION — The repair, renovation, alteration or reconstruction of any building
y structure, pursuant to the Rehabilitation Subcode, N.J.A.C. 5:23-6.

o

RENT — The gross monthly cost of a rental unit to the tenant, including the rent paid
0 the landlord, as well as an allowance for tenant-paid utilities computed in accordance with
llowances published by DCA for its Section 8 program. In assisted living residences, rent
es not include charges for food and services.

O 0 et

RESTRICTED UNIT — A dwelling unit, whether a rental unit or an ownership unit, that is
subject to the affordability controls of N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.1, as may be amended and
supplemented, but does not include a market-rate unit financed under UHORP or MONL

JUPERIOR COURT — The Superior Court of New Jersey.

THIRD ROUND HOUSING OBLIGATION — The 1999 — 2025 housing obligation as
gtermined by the Superior Court.

£

=

DWNSHIP — The Township of Mount Laurel.

TOWNSHIP COUNCIL — The Township Council of the Township of Mount Laurel.

UHAC — The Uniform Housing Affordability Controls set forth in N.J A.C. 5:80-26 et seq.
VYERY LOW-INCOME HOUSEHOLD — A household with a total gross annual household

intome equal to 30% or less of the median household income for theapplicable housing region.

VERY LOW-INCOME UNIT — A restricted unit that is affordable to a very low- income
hdusehold.

VETERAN'S PREFERENCE — A preference for very-low-, low- and moderate-income
housing that is permitted by law for people that have served in the military, pursuant to Section
3I1.11(G). of the FHA, which allows for a municipality to enter into an agreement with a
dgveloper to provide a preference for affordable housing to low- and moderate-income
veterans who served in time of war or other emergency as defined in section 1 of P.L..1963, c.
1771 (C.54:4-8.10), of up to fifty percent (50%) of the affordable units in a particular project.
NUJ.S.A. 52:27D-311.11().

WEATHERIZATION — Building insulation (for attic, exterior walls and crawl space),siding
to| improve energy efficiency, replacement storm windows, replacement storm doors,
rgplacement windows and replacement doors, and is considered a major system for purposes
of|the rehabilitation program.

§ 134-200. Mandatory development fees

Basic requirements.




(1) Mount Laurel Township shall not spend development fees until the Court has approved
a plan for spending such fees.

Residential development fees.
(1) Imposed fees

(a) Within all residential zones and/or developments in the Township of Mount
Laurel,residential developers, except for developers of the types of development
specifically exempted below, shall pay a fee of 1.5% of the equalized assessed
value for residential development, provided that no increased density is permitted.

(b) When an increase in residential density pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:55D-70d(5)
(known as a "d" variance) has been permitied, developersare required to pay a
development fee of 6% of the equalized assessedvalue for each additional unit that
is realized. However, if the zoning on a site has changed during the two-year
period preceding the filing of such a variance application, the base density for the
purposes of calculating the bonus development fee shall be the highest density
permitted by right during the two-year period preceding the filing of the variance
application.

Example: If an approval allows four units to be constructed on a site that was
zoned for two units, the fees would equall.5% of the equalized assessed value on
the first two units, and 6% of the equalized assessed value Jor the two additional
units, provided that zoning on the site has not changed during the two-year period
preceding the filing of such a variance application.

(2) Eligible exactions, ineligible exactions and exemptions for residential development.

(a) Developments that include affordable housing, developments where the developer
is providing for the construction of affordable units elsewhere in the municipality,
and developments where the developer has made a paymentin lieu of on-site
construction of affordable units shall be exempt from development fees.

(b) Developments that have received preliminary or final site plan approval prior to
the adoption of a municipal development fee ordinance shall be exempt from
development fees, unless the developer seeks a substantial change in the approval.
Where a site plan approval does not apply, a zoning and/or building permit shall
be synonymous with preliminary or final site plan approval for this purpose. The
fee percentage shall be vested on the date that the building permit is issued.

(c) Development fees shall be imposed and collected when an existing structure
undergoes a change to a more intense use, is demolished and replaced, or is
expanded, if the expansion is not otherwise exempt from the development fee
requirement. The development fee shall be calculated on the increase in the
equalized assessed value of the improved structure.

(d) Homes replaced as a result of a natural disaster such as a fire or a flood shall be
exempt from the payment of a development fee.

Nonresidential development fees.
1) Imposed fees.

(a) Within all zoning districts, nonresidential developers, except fordevelopers of the
types of development specifically exempted, shall pay a fee equal to 2.5% of the
equalized assessed value of the land and improvements, for all nonresidential
construction.

(b) Nonresidential developers, except for developers of the types of development
specifically exempted, shail also pay a fee equal to 2.5% of the increase in
equalized assessed value resulting from any additions to existing structures to be




1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

used for nonresidential purposes.

(c) Development fees shall be imposed and collected when an existing structure is
demolished and replaced. The development fee of 2.5% shall be calculated on the
difference between the equalized assessed value of the preexisting land and
improvement and the equalized assessed value of the newly improved structure,
i.e., land and improvement, at the time final certificate of occupancy is issued. If
the calculation required under this section results in a negative number, the
nonresidential development fee shall be zero.

2) Eligible exactions, ineligible exactions and exemptions for nonresidentialdevelopment.

(a) The nonresidential portion of a mixed-use inclusionary or market rate
development shall be subject to the development fee of 2.5% unless otherwise
exempted below.

(b) The fee of 2.5% shall not apply to an increase in equalized assessed value resulting
from alterations, change in use within existing footprint, reconstruction,
renovations and repairs.

(¢} Nonresidential developments shall be exempt from the payment of nonresidential
development fees in accordance with the exemptions required pursuant to P.L.
2008, c. 46, as specified in Form N-RDF, "State of New Jersey Non-Residential
Development Certification/Exemption” form. Any exemption claimed by a
developer shall be substantiated by that developer.

(d) A developer of a nonresidential development exempted from the nonresidential
development fee pursuant to P.L. 2008, c. 46, shall be subject to it at such time
the basis for the exemption no longer applies, and shall make the payment of the
nonresidential development fee, in that event, within three years after that event
or after the issuance of the final certificate of occupancy of the nonresidential
development, whichever is later.

(e) If a property which was exempted from the collection of a nonresidential
development fee thereafter ceases to be exempt from property taxation, the
owner of the property shall remit the fees required pursuant to this section within
45 days of the termination of the property tax exemption. Unpaid nonresidential
development fees under these circumstances may be enforceable by Mount Laurel
Township as a lien against the real property of the owner.

Collection procedures.

Upon the granting of a preliminary, final or other applicable approval for a
development, the applicable approving authority shall direct its staff to notify the
construction official responsible for the issuance of 2 building permit.

For nonresidential developments only, the developer shall also be provided with a copy
of Form N-RDF, “State of New Jersey Non-Residential Development
Certification/Exemption,” to be completed as per the instructions provided. The
construction official shall verify the information submitted by the nonresidential
developer as per the instructions provided in the Form N-RDF. The Tax Assessor shall
verify exemptions and prepare estimated and final assessments as per the instructions
provided in Form N-RDF.

The construction official responsible for the issuance of a building permit shall notify
the local tax assessor of the issuance of the first building permit for a development

which is subject to a development fee.

Within 90 days of receipt of that notice, the Municipal Tax Assessor, based on the plans
filed, shall provide an estimate of the equalized assessed value of the development.

The construction official responsible for the issuance of a final certificate of occupancy




(©6)

O

®

®

M

shall notify the local assessor of any and all requests for the scheduling of a final
inspection on property which is subject to a development fee.

Within 10 business days of a request for the scheduling of a final inspection, the
Municipal Assessor shall confirm or modify the previously estimated equalized
assessed value of the improvements of the development; calculate the development fee;
and thereafter notify the developer of the amount of the fee.

Should Mount Laurel Township fail to determine or notify the developer of the amount
of the development fee within 10 business days of the request for final inspection, the
developer may estimate the amount due and pay that estimated amount consistent with
the dispute process set forth in Subsection bof Section 37 of P.L. 2008, c. 46 (N.J.S.A.
40:55D-8.6).

Fifty percent of the development fee shall be collected at the time of issuance of the
building permit. The remaining portion shall be collected at the issuance of the
certificate of occupancy. The developer shall be responsible for paying the difference
between the fee calculated at building permit and that determined at issuance of
certificate of occupancy.

Appeal of development fees.

(@) A developer may challenge residential development fees imposed by filing a
challenge with the County Board of Taxation. Pending a review and
determination by the Board, collected fees shall be placed in an interest-
bearing escrow account by Mount Laure] Township. Appeals from a
determination of the Board may be made to the Tax Court in accordance with
the provisions of the State Tax Uniform Procedure Law, N.J.S.A. 54:48-1 et
seq., within 90 days after the date of such determination. Interest earned on
amounts escrowed shall be credited to the prevailing party.

(b) A developer may challenge nonresidential development fees imposed by
filing a challenge with the Director of the Division of Taxation. Pending a
review and determination by the Director, which shall be made within 45 days
of receipt of the challenge, collected fees shall be placed in an interest-bearing
escrow account by Mount Laurel Township. Appeals from a determination
of the Director may be made to the Tax Court in accordance with the
provisions of the State Tax Uniform Procedure Law, N.J.S A. 54:48-1 et seq.,
within 90 days after the date of such determination. Interest earned on
amounts escrowed shall be credited to the prevailing party.

Affordable Housing Trust Fund.

There has previously been created a separate, interest-bearing housing trust fund that
will continue to be maintained by the Chief Financial Officer and Township Clerk for
the purpose of depositing development fees collected from residential and
nonresidential developers and proceeds from the sale of units with extinguished
controls.

The following additional funds shall be deposited in the Affordable Housing Trust
Fund and shall at all times be identifiable by source and amount:

(a) Payments in lieu of on-site construction of affordable units;

(b) Developer-contributed funds to make 10% of the adaptable entrances in a
townhouse or other multistory attached development accessible;

(¢) Rental income from municipally operated units;
(d) Repayments from affordable housing program loans;

(e) Recapture funds;




&)

Q)

(M

@

©)

4)

5)

(f) Proceeds from the sale of affordable units; and

(g) Any other funds collected in connection with Mount Laurel Township's
affordable housing program.

The Township has previously provided COAH with written authorization, in the form
of a three-party escrow agreement between the municipality, the bank with which the
affordable housing fees are deposited by the Township and maintained by said bank, °
and COAH. That authority now rests with the Court.

All interest accrued in the housing trust fund shall only be used on eligible affordable
housing activities approved by the Court.

Use of funds.

The expenditure of all funds shall conform to a spending plan approved by the Court.
Funds deposited in the housing trust fund may be used for any activity approved by the
Court to address Mount Laurel Township's fair share obligation and may be set up as
a grant or revolving loan program. Such activities include, but are not limited to,
preservation or purchase of housing for the purpose of maintaining or implementing
affordability controls, rehabilitation, new construction of affordable housing units and
related costs, accessory apartment, market to affordable or regional housing
partnership programs, conversion of existing nonresidential buildings to create new
affordable units, green building strategies designed to be cost saving and in accordance
with accepted national or state standards, purchase of land for affordable housing,
improvement of land to be used for affordable housing, extensions or improvements of
roads and infrastructure to affordable housing sites, financial assistance designed to
increase affordability, administration necessary for implementation of the Housing
Element and fair share plan, or any other activity as shall conform to a spending plan
approved by the Court.

Except as specifically provided by court order, funds shall not be expended to
reimburse Mount Laurel Township for past housing activities.

At least 30% of all development fees collected and interest earned shall be used to
provide affordability assistance to low- and moderate-income households in affordable
units included in the municipal fair share plan. One-third of the affordability assistance
portion of development fees collected shall be used to provide affordability assistance
to those households earning 30% or less of median income by region.

(a) Affordability assistance programs may include down payment assistance,
security deposit assistance, low-interest loans, rental assistance, assistance
with homeowners' association or condominium fees and special assessments,
and assistance with emergency repairs.

(b) Affordability assistance to households earning 30% or less of median income
may include buying down the cost of low- or moderate-income units in the
municipal fair share plan to make them affordable to households earning
30% or less of median income.

(¢) Payments in lieu of constructing affordable units on site and funds from the
sale of units with extinguished controls shall be exempt from the affordability
assistance requirement.

Mount Laurel Township may contract with a private or public entity toadminister any
part of its Housing Element and fair share plan, including the requirement for
affordability assistance, in accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:93.

No more than 20% of all revenues collected from development fees may be expended
on administration, including, but not limited to, salaries and benefits for municipal
employees or consultant fees necessary to develop or implement a new construction




program, a Housing Element and fair share plan, and/or an affirmative marketing
program. In the case of a rehabilitation program, no more than 20% of the revenues
collected from development fees shall be expended for such administrative expenses.
Administrative funds may be used for income qualification of households, monitoring
the turnover of sale and rental units, and compliance with applicable monitoring
requirements. Legal or other fees related to litigation opposing affordable housing sites
or objecting to the Council's regulations and/or action are not eligible uses of the
Affordable Housing Trust Fund.

6) Court approval of Mount Laurel’s spending plan constitutes a “commitment” on the
part of Mount Laurel Township for expenditure of funds pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:27D-
329.2 and -329.3, with the four-year time period for expenditure designated pursuant to
those provisions to commence on the anniversary of a final Judgment of Repose in
accordance with the provisions of In re Tp. Of Monroe, 442 N.J. Super. 565 (Law Div.
2015) (Aff’d 442 N.J. Super. 563.)

Monitoring. By January 19 of each year through 2025, Mount Laurel Township agrees to
provide annual reporting of trust fund activity to the New Jersey Department of Community
Affairs, Council on Affordable Housing, or Local Government Services, or other entity
designated by the State of New Jersey, with a copy provided to Fair Share Housing Center
and posted on the municipal website, using forms developed for this purpose by the New
Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Council on Affordable Housing, or Local
Government Services. The reporting shall include an accounting of all housing trust fund
activity, including the source and amount of funds collected and the amount and purpose for
which any funds have been expended.

Ongoing collection of fees. The ability for Mount Laurel Township to impose, collect and
expend development fees shall expire with its substantive certification or judgment of
compliance unless Mount Laurel Township has filed an adopted Housing Element and Fair
Share Plan with the Court, has petitioned for substantive certification or judgment of
compliance and repose, and has received Court approval of its development fee ordinance.
[f Mount Laurel Township fails to renew its ability to impose and collect development fees
prior to the expiration of substantive certification or Jjudgment of compliance and repose, it
may be subject to forfeiture of any or all funds remaining within its municipal trust fund.
Any funds so forfejted shall be deposited into the "New Jersey Affordable Housing Trust
Fund” established pursuant to section 20 of P.L.1985, ¢.222 (C.52:27D-320).

Mount Laure! Township shall not impose a residential development fee on a development
that receives preliminary or final site plan approval after the expiration of its substantive
certification or judgment of compliance, nor shall Mount Laurel Township retroactively
impose a development fee on such a development. Mount Laurel Township shall not expend
development fees after the expiration of its substantive certification or judgment of
compliance.

1201. Rehabilitation.

Mount Laurel's rehabilitation program shall be designed to renovate deficient housing units
occupied by very low-, low- and moderate-income households such that, after rehabilitation,
these units will comply with the New Jersey State Housing Code pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:28.
There is a multi-town consortium rental rehabilitation program in Burlington County,
bdministered by Community Grants Planning & Housing, for which the Township has set-
aside funding in its Spending Plan, and will participate in and will provide funds for rental
hnits to be rehabilitated, until the minimum rental units prescribed have been completed.
Additionally, the Township will continue to participate in the Burlington County
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program for owner-occupied units to be
rehabilitated. The goal of the Township’s rehabilitation program is to satisfy the Township's
bresent need of 86 units.

1) Al rehabilitated rental and owner-occupied units shall remain affordable to very low-
» low-, and moderate-income households for a period of 10 years (the control period).
For owner-occupied units, the control period will be enforced with a lien and for renter
occupied units the control period will be enforced with a deed restriction.

10




§ 154

§ 154

(2) Units in a Rehabilitation Program shall be administered in accordance with the
following;

(1) If a unit is vacant, upon initial rental subsequent to rehabilitation, or if a renter-
occupied unit is re-rented prior to the end of controls on affordability, the deed
restriction shall require the unit to be rented to a very low-, low-, or moderate-
income household at an affordable rent and affirmatively marketed pursuant to
N.J.A.C. 5:93-9 and UHAC.

(ii) If a unit is renter-occupied, upon completion of the rehabilitation, the maximum
rate of rent shall be the lesser of the current rent or the maximum permitted rent
pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:93-9 and UHAC.

(iii)Rents in rehabilitated units may increase annually based on the standards in
N.J.A.C. 5:93-9 or the standards issued by a New Jersey administrative agency
with proper authority to issue such standards.

(iv)Applicant and/or tenant households shall be certified as income-eligible in
accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:93-9 and UHAC, except that households in owner-
occupied units shall be exempt from the regional asset limit.

1202. Extension of controls.

The Township will monitor its existing very low-, low- and moderate-income units to
determine the date upon which controls on affordability will expire.

When the controls on affordability are due to expire prior to July 1, 2025, the Township
will offer incentives for the owners to voluntarily extend controls onaffordability for a new
term of at least 30 years. Controls will be extended through use of a deed restriction
consistent with UHAC.

Such incentives shall include a:

(1) Negotiated payment to the owner; and
(2) Payment of the costs associated with bringing the affordable unit up to code.

203. Market-to-affordable program.

The Township will administer a program designed to purchase market housing andconvert
the housing into deed restricted low- and moderate-income housing.

The units shall comply with N.J.A.C. 5:97-9 and UHAC with the following exceptions:

(1) Bedroom distribution [N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.3(b) and (c)]; however, this article shall not
restrict the number of bedrooms per unit;

(2) Low-/moderate-income  split [N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.3(2)]; subject to the provisions of
N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.3(a) above, units in a market-to-affordable program shall be exempt
from the requirement that at least 50% of the units created shall be affordable to
households earning 50% or less of regional median income. In programs limited only
to moderate-income households, an equivalent numberof housing units for low-
income households shall be addressed through other mechanisms in the Fair Share
Plan; and

(3) Affordability average [N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.3(d) and (e)]; however:

(a) The maximum rent for a moderate-income unit shall be affordable to households
earning no more than 60% of median income, and the maximum rent for a low-
income unit shall be affordable to houscholds earning no more than 44% of
median income; and

(b) The maximum sales price for a moderate-income unit shall be affordableto

households earning no more than 70% of median income, and the maximum sales
price for a low-income unit shall be affordable to households earning no more

11




than 40% of median income.

§ 154-204. Mandatory Affordable Housing Set-Aside.

§15

Affordable Housing Set-Aside. A mandatory on-site affordable housing set-aside
requirement shall apply beginning with the effective date of this ordinance to any residential
development, including the residential portion of a mixed-use project, which consists of five
(5) or more new residential units at six (6) units per acre or higher, or equivalent, which
results, in whole or in part, from: (i) a municipal rezoning or zoning amendment adopted
after the effective date of this Ordinance; (ii) any variance pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:55D-
70(d), including but not limited to any use variance or a density variance increasing the
permissible density; and (iii) the adoption of a new or amended redevelopment plan or
rehabilitation plan. The set-aside shall be twenty percent (20%) where the affordable units
are provided for sale and fifteen percent (15%) where the affordable units are provided for
rental.

(1) All affordable housing controls and standards are subject to the rules of the Council on
Affordable Housing ("COAH") or any subsequent state agency, or as approved by the
Court. The development, marketing and sale of the affordable units shall be pursuant
to applicable state regulations and §154-205 of this chapter, and any subsequent
amendments thereto.

(2) This requirement shall not impose any obligation on a development, or the
nonresidential portion of a mixed-use development, that is subject to the Statewide
Non-Residential Development Fee Act, N.J.S.A. 40:55D-8.1 et seq.

(3) All subdivision and site plan approvals of qualifying developments shall be conditioned
upon compliance with the provisions of the mandatory affordable housing set-aside.

(4) No subdivision shall be permitted or approved for the purpose of avoiding compliance
with the mandatory affordable housing set-aside. A developer may not, for example,
subdivide a project into two lots and then plan each of them to produce a number of
units below the threshold. The approving authority may impose any reasonable
conditions to ensure such compliance.

(5) The mandatory affordable housing set-aside shall not give any developer the right to
any rezoning, variance, redevelopment designation or redevelopment or rehabilitation
plan approval, or any other such relief, or establish any obligation on the part of the
municipality to grant such rezoning, variance, redevelopment designation,
redevelopment or rehabilitation plan approval, or other such or further relief.

4-205. Affordable Housing

- Bhasing. Inclusionary developments shall be subject to the following schedule, except where

an alternate phasing schedule has been incorporated into a development or redevelopment
1preement:

Maximum Percentage of Market- Minimum Percentage of Low- and
Rate Units Completed Moderate-Income Units Completed
25 0
25+1 10
50 50
75 75
90 100

12




Fractional Units. In the event the number of affordable housing units to be provided incudes
2 fraction, the number shall be rounded up if the fractional amount is 0.5 or greater and
younded down if the fractional amount is less than 0.5. For inclusionary projects, the
leveloper shall provide a payment in lieu of constructing affordable units for the fraction of
4 unit less than 0.5. The payment in lieu shall be based on the amounts established
inN.JLA.C. 5:97-6.4(c) as increased by updated development cost documentation on file in
the Township.

- {Integration of Affordable Units. Affordable units shall be integrated with the market-rate units
gn-site, and the affordable units shail not be concentrated in separate building(s) or in separate
grea(s) or floor(s) from the market-rate units. In buildings with multiple dwelling units, this
hall mean that the affordable units shall be generally distributed within each building with
narket-rate units. The affordable units shall also be of the same type as the market-rate units
e.g., if the market-rate units are non-age-restricted family units, the affordable units shall be
rlon-age-restricted family units as well). The residents of the affordable units shall have full
and equal access to all of the amenities, common areas, and recreation areas and facilities as
the residents of the market-rate units.

L3

=

. Kontrols.

¢)) All affordable units created shall fully comply with the Uniform Housing
Affordability Controls, N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.1, et seq. (“UHAC™), including but not
limited to the required bedroom and income distribution, with the sole exception
that for inclusionary projects with more than four (4) affordable units at least
thirteen percent (13%) of the affordable units shall be required to be restricted for
very low-income households earning thirty percent (30%) or less of the median
income pursuant to the Fair Housing Act, N.J.S.A. 52:27D-301 > et seq. (“FHA™).

(2)  Atleast fifty percent (50%) of the affordable units within each bedroom distribution
shall be affordable to low-income households, inclusive of the at least thirteen
percent (13%) of units affordable to very low-income households for inclusionary
projects with more than four (4) affordable units.

3) The very low-income affordable units shall be proportionately distributed within
each bedroom distribution. In a family non-age-restricted development, at no time
shall the number of efficiency/one-bedroom very low-income units exceed the
number of three-bedroom very low-income units.

@ Affordable units shall be subject to affordability controls of at least thirty (30) years
from the date of initial occupancy and affordable deed restrictions as otherwise
provided for by UHAC, with the sole exception that very low-income shall be
defined as at or below thirty percent (30%) of median income pursuant to the Fair
Housing Act, and the affordability controls shall remain unless and until the
municipality, in its sole discretion, takes action to extend or release the unit from
such controls after at least thirty (30) years. In the event the municipality chooses
to release the controls on rental affordable units after at least thirty (30) years, the
controls shall remain in effect until the voluntary departure of the occupant
household in accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.1 1(b).

&) Construction of the affordable and market units shall be phased in compliance with
N.J.A.C. 5:93-5.6(d).

©) Affordable units shall be affirmatively marketed in accordance with UHAC and
applicable law. The affirmative marketing shall include posting of all affordable
units on the New Jersey Housing Resource Center website in accordance with
applicable law.

(7 No developer may make a payment in lieu of constructing affordable units on site,
except for fractional units as noted in Paragraph B, above.

13




§15

(8)  Nothing in this Ordinance precludes the municipality from imposing an affordable
housing set-aside in accordance with applicable law in a development not required
to have a set-aside pursuant to this Ordinance.

Dif-site affordable housing units. Developers authorized to complete off-site construction or
onversion of existing units and obtain certificates of occupancy for units intended for very
low-, low-, and moderate-income occupancy in tandem with the market- rate (unrestricted)
inits shall produce affordable units according to the following schedule:

H Fifty percent of the units must be constructed and/or converted and deed restricted
for affordable housing purposes prior to the issuance of construction permits for
on-site market-rate units. This requirement shall not affect the issuance of permits
up to and including footing and foundation permits.

2) The remaining 50% of the affordable housing units must be constructed and/or
converted and deed restricted for affordable housing purposes prior to the release
of certificates of occupancy for the last 50% of the market-rate on-site units.

3) As a part of the completeness review for final approval before either Township land
use board, the developer shall enter into a developer's agreement with the Township
outlining the commitment, time line and process for identifying off- site units. Said
agreement shall be reviewed and approved by the Township Solicitor and become
effective at the time of final approval by the appropriate land use board.

1:206. New construction.
A.  Low/moderate split and bedroom distribution of affordable housing units:

(1) The fair share obligation shall be divided equally between low- and moderate-
income units, except that where there is an odd number of affordable housing
units, the extra unit shall be a low-income unit. At least 13% of all restricted
rental units shall be very low-income units (affordable to a household earning
30% or less of median income). The very low-income units shall be counted as
part of the required number of low-income units within the development.

(2) In each affordable development, at least 50% of the restricted units within each
bedroom distribution shall be low-income units.

(3) Affordable developments that are not age-restricted shall be structured in
conjunction with realistic market demands such that:

(a) The combined number of efficiency and one-bedroom units shall be no
greater than 20% of the total low- and moderate-income units;

(b) At least 30% of all low- and moderate-income units shall be two-bedroom
units;

(¢) At least 20% of all low- and moderate-income units shall be three-
bedroom units; and

(d) The remaining units may be allocated among two- and three-bedroom
units at the discretion of the developer.

(4) Affordable developments that are age-restricted shall be structured such that the
number of bedrooms shall equal the number of age-restricted low-and moderate-
income units within the inclusionary development. This standard may be met by
having all one-bedroom units or by having a two-bedroom unit for each efficiency
unit.

Accessibility requirements:
1) The first floor of all restricted townhouse dwelling units and all restricted units in all

other multistory buildings shall be subject to the technical designstandards of the
Barrier Free Subcode, N.J.A.C. 5:23-7 and NJ.A.C. 5:97-3.14.

14




(a)
(®
(©
@

(©

®

M

)

(€))

(2) Al restricted townhouse dwelling units and all restricted units in other multistory
buildings in which a restricted dwelling unit is attached to at least one other dwelling
unit shall have the following features:

An adaptable toilet and bathing facility on the first floor;

An adaptable kitchen on the first floor;

An interior accessible route of travel on the first floor;

An adaptable room that can be used as a bedroom, with a door or the casing for
the installation of a door, on the first floor;

An interior accessible route of travel between stories within an individualunit,
except that if all of the terms of Subsection B(2)(a) through (d) above have been
satisfied, an interior accessible route of travel shall not be required between stories
within an individual unit; and

An accessible entranceway as set forth at P.L. 2005, ¢. 350 (N.J.S.A. 52:27D=311a
et seq.) and the Barrier Free Subcode, N.J.A.C. 5:23-7 and NJ.A.C. 5:97-3.14, or
evidence that the Township has collected funds from the developer sufficient to
make 10% of the adaptable entrances in the development accessible:

[1] Where a unit has been constructed with an adaptable entrance, uponthe
request of a disabled person who is purchasing or will reside in the dwelling
unit, an accessible entrance shall be installed.

[2] To this end, each builder of income-restricted units shall deposit funds with
the Township's Affordable Housing Trust Fund sufficient to install accessible
entrances in 10% of the affordable units that have been constructed with
adaptable entrances.

[3] The funds deposited under Subsection B(2)(£)[2] above shall be used by the
Township for the sole purpose of making the adaptableentrance of an
affordable unit accessible when requested to do so by a person with a
disability who occupies or intends to occupy the unitand requires an
accessible entrance.

[4] The developer of the restricted units shall submit a design plan and cost
estimate for the conversion of adaptable to accessible entrancesto the
Construction Official of the Township.

[5]1 Once the Construction Official has determined that the design plan to convert
the unit entrances from adaptable to accessible meets the requirements of the
Barrier Free Subcode, N.J.A.C. 5:23-7 and N.JLA.C. 5:97-3.14, and that the
cost estimate of such conversion is reasonable, payment shall be made to the
Township's Affordable Housing Trust Fund in care of the Township
Treasurer who shall ensure that the funds are deposited into the Affordable
Housing Trust Fund and appropriately earmarked.

C. Design:

In inclusionary developments, to the extent possible, very low-, low- and
moderate-income units shall be integrated with the market units, and not situated
$0 as to be in less desirable locations than the other units in the development. This
shall mean that very low-, low- and moderate-income units shall not be
concentrated in separate building(s) or in separate area(s) from the market-rate
units. In buildings with multiple dwelling units, this shall mean that the very low-
» low- and moderate-income units shall be generally distributed within each
building with market units. The residents of the very low-, low- and moderate-
income units shall have full and equal access to all of the amenities, common
areas, and recreation areas and facilities as the residents of the market-rate units.

In inclusionary developments, very low-, low- and moderate-income residents
shall have and enjoy access equal to the market units to all common open space(s)
and elements, amenities, public facilities, shopping facilities, and public
transportation than the market units.

In inclusionary developments, the very low-, low- and moderate-income units
shall be no less than the largest minimum bedroom and unit square footages

15




required under the DCA Balanced Housing and HMFA Low Income Housing Tax
Credit program for bedroom sizes and unit sizes in affordable units of the same
bedroom number.

D. Income limits; maximum reats and sales prices:

(1) In establishing rents and sales prices of affordable housing units, the
Administrative Agent shall follow the procedures set forth in UHAC and the
calculation procedures as approved by the Court and detailed below:

(a) Regional income limits shall be established for the region in which the
Township is located (i.e. Region 5) based on the median income by household
size, which shall be established by a regional weighted average of the
uncapped Section 8 income limits published by HUD. To compute this
regional income limit, the HUD determination of median county income for a
family of four is multiplied by the estimated households within the county
according to the most recent decennial census. The resulting product for each
county within the housing region is summed. The sum is divided by the
estimated total households from the most recent decennial census in the
Township’s housing region. This quotient represents the regional weighted
average of median income for a household of four, The income limit for a
moderate-income unit for a household of four shall be 80% of the regional
weighted average median income for a family of four. The income limit for a
low-income unit for a household of four shall be 50% of the HUD
determination of the regional wei ghted average median income for a family of
four. The income limit for a very low-income unit for a household of four shall
be 30% of the regional weighted average median income for a family of four.
These income limits shall be adjusted by household size based on multipliers
used by HUD to adjust median income by household size. The income limits
calculated each year shall be the result of applying the percentages set forth
above to HUD's determination of median income for the relevant fiscal year,
and shall be utilized until the Township updates the income limits after HUD
has published revised determinations of median income for the next fiscal year.
In no event shall the income limits be less than those for the previous year.

(b) The regional asset limit used in determining an applicant's eligibility for
affordable housing pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.16(b)3 shall be calculated by
the Township annually by taking the percentage increase of the income limits
calculated pursuant to paragraph (a) above over the previous year’s income
limits, and applying the same percentage increase to the Regional Asset Limit
from the prior year. In no event shall the regional asset limit be less than that
for the previous year,

(2) The maximum rent for restricted rental units within each affordable development
shall be affordable to houssholds earning no more than 60% of medijan income,
and the average rent for restricted rental units shall be affordable to households
earning no more than 52% of median income.

(3) The developers and/or municipal sponsors of restricted rental units shall establish
at least one rent for each bedroom type for both low-income and moderate-income
units, provided that at least 13% of all low- and moderate- income rental units
shall be affordable to very low-income households earning no more than 30% of
median income.

(4) The maximum sales price of restricted ownership units within each affordable
development shall be affordable to households earning no more than 70% of
median income, and each affordable development must achieve an affordability
average of 55% for restricted ownership units. In achieving this affordability
average, moderate-income ownership units must be available forat Jeast three
different sales prices for each bedroom type. Low-income ownership units must
be available for at least two different sales prices for each bedroom type.

16




(5) In determining the initial sales prices and rent levels for compliance with the
affordability average requirements for restricted units other than assistedliving
facilities and age-restricted developments, the following standards shall be used:

(@) A studio shall be affordable to a one-person household;

(b) A one-bedroom unit shall be affordable to a one-and-one-half-person
household;

(c) A two-bedroom unit shall be affordable to a three-person household;

(d) A three-bedroom unit shall be affordable to a four-and-one-half-person
household; and

(&) A four-bedroom unit shall be affordable to a six-person household.

(6) The initial purchase price for all restricted ownership units shall be calculated so
that the monthly carrying cost of the unit, including principal and interest (based
on a mortgage loan equal to 95% of the purchase price and the Federal Reserve
H.15 rate of interest), taxes, homeowner and private mortgage insurance and
condominium or homeowners' association fees do not exceed 28% of the eligible
monthly income of the appropriate size household as determined under N.J.A.C.
5:80-26.4, as may be amended and supplemented;provided, however, that the
price shall be subject to the affordability average requirement of N.J.A.C. 5:80-
26.3, as may be amended and supplemented.

(7) The initial rent for a restricted rental unit shall be calculated so as not to exceed
30% of the eligible monthly income of the appropriate size household, including
an allowance for tenant-paid utilities, as determined under N.J A.C.5:80-26.4, as
may be amended and supplemented; provided, however, that the rent shall be
subject to the affordability average requirement of N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.3, as may be
amended and supplemented.

(8) The price of owner-occupied low- and moderate-income units may increase
annually based on the percentage increase in the regional median income limit for
each housing region. In no event shall the maximum resale price established by
the Administrative Agent be lower than the last recorded purchase price.

(9) The rent of low- and moderate-income units may be increased annually based on
the permitted percentage increase in the Housing Consumer Price Index for the
United States. This increase shall not exceed 9% in any one year. Rents for units
constructed pursuant to low-income housing tax credit regulations shall be
indexed pursuant to the regulations governing low-income housing tax credits.

§ 154-207. Utilities.

A. [Affordable units shall utilize the same type of heating source as market units withinan
nclusionary development.

B. [Tenant-paid utilities included in the utility allowance shall be set forth in the lease and shall
be consistent with the utility allowance approved by DCA for its Section 8 program.

§ 154-208. Occupancy standards.

In referring certified households to specific restricted units, the Administrative Agent shall,
to the extent feasible and without causing an undue delay in the occupancy of a unit, strive
to:

A.  Provide an occupant for each bedroom;

B.  Provide children of different sexes with separate bedrooms;

C. Provide separate bedrooms for parents and children; and

D.  Prevent more than two persons from occupying a single bedroom.

§ 154;209. Control periods for restricted ownership units and enforcement mechanisms.

A.  Control periods for restricted ownership units shall be in accordance with N.J.A.C.
5:80-26.5, as may be amended and supplemented, and each restricted ownership unit

17




§15

resa

shall remain subject to the requirements of this article for a period of at least 30 years,
until the Township takes action to release the unit from such requirements; prior to such
action, a restricted ownership unit must remain subject to the requirements of N.J.A.C.
5:80-26.1, as may be amended and supplemented.

B.  The affordability control period for a restricted ownership unit shall commence on
the date the initial certified household takes title to the unit.

C. Prior to the issuance of the initial certificate of occupancy for a restricted ownership
unit and upon each successive sale during the period of restricted ownership, the
Administrative Agent shall determine the restricted price for the unit and shall also
determine the non-restricted, fair market value of the unit based on either an appraisal
or the unit's equalized assessed value without the restrictions in place.

D. Atthe time of the initial sale of the unit, the initial purchaser shall execute and deliver
to the Administrative Agent a recapture note obligating the purchaser (as well as the
purchaser's heirs, successors and assigns) to repay, upon the first nonexempt sale after
the unit's release from the restrictions set forth in this article, an amount equal to the
difference between the unit's nonrestricted fair market value and its restricted price,
and the recapture note shall be secured by a recapture lien evidenced by a duly
recorded mortgage on the unit.

E.  The affordability controls set forth in this article shall remain in effect despite the
entry and enforcement of any judgment of foreclosure with respect to restricted
ownership units.

F. A restricted ownership unit shall be required to obtain a continuing certificate of
occupancy or a certified statement from the Construction Official stating that the unit
meets all code standards upon the first transfer of title following the removal of the
restrictions provided under N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.5(a), as may be amended and
supplemented.

4-210. Price restrictions for restricted ownership units; homeowners'association fees;
e prices.

Pride restrictions for restricted ownership units shall be in accordance with N.J.A.C.5:80-

26.

§15

as may be amended and supplemented, including:

The initial purchase price for a restricted ownership unit shall be approved by the
Administrative Agent.

The Administrative Agent shall approve all resale prices, in writing and in advance of the
resale, to assure compliance with the foregoing standards.

The master deeds of inclusionary developments shall provide no distinction between the
condominium or homeowners' association fees and special assessmentspaid by low- and
moderate-income purchasers and those paid by market purchasers.

The owners of restricted ownership units may apply to the Administrative Agent to increase
the maximum sales price for the unit on the basis of anticipated capital improvements.
Eligible capital improvements shall be those that render the unit suitable for a larger
household or the addition of a bathroom. See § 154-213.

4-211. Buyer income eligibility.

Buyer income eligibility for restricted ownership units shall be in accordance with N.J.A.C.
5:80-26.1, as may be amended and supplemented, such that very low-income ownership
units shall be reserved for households with a gross household income less than or equal to
30% of median income, low-income ownership units shall be reserved for households with
a gross household income less than or equal to 50% of median income and moderate-income
ownership units shall be reserved for households with a gross household income less than
80% of median income.

A certified household that purchases a restricted ownership unit must occupy it as the
certified household's principal residence and shall not lease the unit; provided, however,
that the Administrative Agent may permit the owner of a restricted ownership unit, upon
application and a showing of hardship, to lease the restricted unit to a certified household

18




for a period not to exceed one year. Violations of this provision shall be subject to the
applicable enforcement provisions of this Ordinance.

The Administrative Agent shall certify a household as eligible for a restricted ownership
unit when the household is very low-income household, a Jow-income household, or a
moderate- income household, as applicable to the unit, and the estimated monthly housing
cost for the particular unit (including principal, interest, taxes, homeowner and private
mortgage insurance and condominium or homeowners' association fees, as applicable) does
not exceed 33% of the household's eligible monthly income. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
the Administrative Agent may, upon approval by the Township Council, and subject to the
Court's approval, permit a moderate-income purchaser to buy a low-income unit if and only
if the Administrative Agent can demonstrate that there is an insufficient number of eligible
low-income purchasers in the housing region to permit prompt occupancy of the unit and
all other reasonable efforts to attract a low-income purchaser, including pricing and
financing incentives, have failed. Any such low-income unit that is sold to a moderate-
income household shall retain the required pricing and pricing restrictions for a low-income
unit.

§ 1541212, Limitations on indebtedness secured by ownership unit: subordination.

§ 154

Prior to incurring any indebtedness to be secured by a restricted ownership unit, the owner
shall apply to the Administrative Agent for a determination, in writing, that the proposed
indebtedness complies with the provisions of this section, and the Administrative Agent
shall issue such determination prior to the owner incurring such indebtedness.

With the exception of a first purchase money mortgage, neither an owner nor a lender shall
at any time cause or permit the total indebtedness secured by a restricted ownership unit to
exceed 95% of the maximum allowable resale price of the unit, as such price is determined
by the Administrative Agent in accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.6(b).

213. Capital improvements to ownership units.

The owners of restricted ownership units may apply to the Administrative Agent to increase
the maximum sales price for the unit on the basis of capital improvements made since the
purchase of the unit. Eligible capital improvements shall be those that render the unit
suitable for a larger household or that add an additional bathroom. In no event shall the
maximum sales price of an improved housing unit exceed the limits of affordability for the
larger household.

Upon the resale of a restricted ownership unit, all items of property that are
ermanently affixed to the unit or were included when the unit was initially restricted (for

§ 154}

A.

xample, refrigerator, range, washer, dryer, dishwasher, wall-to-wall carpeting) shall be

cluded in the maximum allowable resale price. Other items may be sold to the purchaser
L a reasonable price that has been approved by the Administrative Agent at the time of the
igning of the agreement to purchase. The purchase of central air conditioning installed
ubsequent to the initial sale of the unit, and not included in the base price, may be made a
dondition of the unit resale, provided the price, which shall be subject to ten-year, straight-
line depreciation, has been approved by the Administrative Agent. Unless otherwise
Approved by the Administrative Agent, the purchase of any property other than central air
conditioning shall not be made a condition of the unit resale. The owner and the purchaser
st personally certify at the time of closing that no unapproved transfer of funds for the
Rurpose of selling and receiving property has taken place at the time of or as a condition of
resale.

T 7 B W o L S

214. Control periods for restricted rental units.

Control periods for restricted rental units shall be in accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.11,
LIS may be amended and supplemented, and each restricted rental unit shall remain subject
the requirements of this article for a period of at least 30 years, until the Township takes
attion to release the unit from such requirements. Prior to such action, a restricted rental unit
must remain subject to the requirementsof N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.1, as may be amended and
ipplemented.

19




§ 15

Deeds of all real property that include restricted rental units shall contain deed restriction
language. The deed restriction shall have priority over all mortgages on the property, and
the deed restriction shall be recorded by the developer or seller with the records office of the
County of Burlington. A copy of the filed, recorded document shall be provided to the
Administrative Agent within 30 days of the receiptof a certificate of occupancy.

A restricted rental unit shall remain subject to the affordability controls of this article
despite the occurrence of any of the following events:

(1) Sublease or assignment of the lease of the unit;

(2) Sale or other voluntary transfer of the ownership of the unit; or

(3) The entry and enforcement of any judgment of foreclosure on the propertycontaining
the unit.

#-215. Rent restrictions for rental units; leases.

A written lease shall be required for all restricted rental units, except for units in assisted
living residences, and tenants shall be responsible for security deposits and the full amount
of the rent as stated on the lease. A copy of the current lease for each restricted rental unit
shall be provided tothe Administrative Agent.

No additional fees or charges shall be added to the approved rent (except, in the case of units
in an assisted living residence, to cover the customary charges for food and services) without
the express written approval of the Administrative Agent.

Application fees (including the charge for any credit check) shall not exceed 5% of the
monthly rent of the applicable restricted unit and shall be payable to the Administrative
Agent to be applied to the costs of administering the controls applicable to the unit as set
forth in this article.

1-216. Tenant income eligibility.

Tenant income eligibility shall be in accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.13, as may be
amended and supplemented, and shall be determined as follows:

(1) Very low-income rental units shall be reserved for households with a gross household
income less than or equal to 30% of median income.

(2) Low-income rental units shall be reserved for households with a gross household
income less than or equal to 50% of median income.

(3) Moderate-income rental units shall be reserved for households with a gross household
income less than 80% of median income.

The Administrative Agent shall certify a household as eligible for a restricted rental unit
when the household is a very low-income household, low-income household or a moderate-
income household, as applicable to the unit, and the rent proposed for the unit does not
exceed 35% (40% for age-restricted units) of the household's eligible monthly income as
determined pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.16, as may beamended and supplemented;
provided, however, that this limit may be exceeded if one or more of the following
circumstances exists:

1) The household currently pays more than 35% (40% for households eligible for age-
restricted units) of its gross household income for rent, and the proposed rent will
reduce its housing costs;

(2) The household has consistently paid more than 35% (40% for households eligible for
age-restricted units) of eligible monthly income for rent in the pastand has proven its
continuing ability to pay;

3) The household is currently in substandard or overcrowded living conditions;

4) The household documents the existence of assets with which the household proposes
to supplement the rent payments; or

5) The household documents reliable anticipated third-party assistance from an outside
source such as a family member in a form acceptable to the Administrative Agent and

20




the owner of the unit.

C. The applicant shall file documentation sufficient to establish the existence of the

circumstances in Subsection B( 1) through (5) above with the Administrative Agent,
who shall counsel the household on budgeting.

§ 154-216.1 Requirements for Alternative Living Arrangements

. The administration of an alternative living arrangement shall be in compliance with

N.J.A.C. 5:93-5.8 and UHAC, with the following exceptions:

. Affirmative marketing (N.J.A.C. 5:80 26.15), provided, however, that the units or
bedrooms may be affirmatively marketed by the provider in accordance with an
alternative plan approved by the State licensing/funding agency (i.c., DHS);

2. Affordability average and bedroom distribution (N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.3).

With the exception of units established with capital funding through a 20-year operating
contract with the Department of Human Services, Division of Developmental Disabilities,
alternative living arrangements shall have at least 30-year controls on affordability in
accordance with UHAC, unless an alternative commitment is approved by the Court.

The service provider for the alternative living arrangement shall act as the Administrative
Agent for the purposes of administering the affirmative marketing and affordability
requirements for the alternative living arrangement.

§ 134-217. Municipal Housing Liaison.

§ 154

Subje
Adm

A.  State regulations require the Township to appoint a specific municipal employee to

serve as a Municipal Housing Liaison responsible for overseeing the administration
of the affordable housing program, including affordability controls, the Affirmative
Marketing Plan,monitoring and reporting, and, where applicable, supervising any
contracted Administrative Agent. This ordinance creates the position of Municipal
Housing Liaison. The Municipal Housing Liaison shall be appointed by resolution of
the governing body and may be a full- or part-time municipal employee. The
Municipal Housing Liaison shall be approved by the Superior Court unless such
approval is delegated by the Court to COAH or a successor entity and shall be duly
qualified through a training program sponsored by Affordable Housing Professionals
of New Jersey either before or within one-year of assuming the duties of Municipal
Housing Liaison.

B.  The Municipal Housing Liaison shall be responsible for oversight and administration

of the affordable housing program for Mount Laurel, including the following
responsibilities which may not be contracted out to the Administrative Agent:

(1) Serving as Mount Laurel's primary point of contact for all inquiries from the
state, affordable housing providers, Administrative Agents and interested
households;

(2) Monitoring the status of all restricted units in Mount Laurel's Fair Share Plan;

(3) Compiling, verifying and submitting annual monitoring reports as required by
COAH, the organizations listed in the Township’s Settlement Agreement with
FSHC, or any successor entity approved by the Court;

(4) Coordinating meetings with affordable housing providers and Administrative
Agents, as needed; and

(5) Attending continuing education opportunities on affordability controls,
compliance monitoring and affirmative marketing as offered or approved by
COAH, or a successor entity approved by the Court.

218. Administrative agent.

t to the approval of the Superior Court, the Township shall designate one or more
histrative Agent(s) to administer affordable units in accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:93 and

UHA

C. An operating manual shall be provided by the Administrative Agent(s) to be adopted by

21




resp
The!
Cléy
supd
duti
fortl

A.

lution of the Township Council and subject to approval of the Superior Court or its designee.
operating manuals shall be available for public inspection in the office of the Township
k and in the office(s)of the Administrative Agent(s). The Municipal Housing Liaison shall
rvise the contracting Administrative Agent(s). The Administrative Agent shall perform the

es and responsibilities of an Administrative Agent as set forth in UHAC, including those set
1in NJ.A.C. 5:80-26.14, 5:80-16 and 5:80-18 thereof, which includes:

Affirmative marketing,

(1) Conducting an outreach process to affirmatively market affordable housing units in
accordance with the Affirmative Marketing Plan of the Township andthe provisions of
N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.15; and

(2) Providing counseling or contracting to provide counseling services to very low-, low- and
moderate-income applicants on subjects such as budgeting, credit issues,mortgage
qualification, rental lease requirements, and landlord/tenant law.

Household certification.

(1) Soliciting, scheduling, conducting and following up on interviews with interested
households;

(2) Conducting interviews and obtaining sufficient documentation of gross income and
assets upon which to base a determination of income eligibility fora very low-, low- or
moderate-income unit;

(3) Providing written notification to each applicant as to the determination of eligibility or
noneligibility;

(4) Requiring that all certified applicants for restricted units execute a certificate
substantially in the form, as applicable, of either the ownership or rental certificates set
forth in Appendices J and K of N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.1 et seq.;

(5) Creating and maintaining a referral list of eligible applicant households living in the
housing region and eligible applicant households with members working in the housing
region where the units are located (Housing Region 5) comprising Burlington, Camden
and Gloucester Counties; and

(6) Employing a random selection process as provided in the Affirmative Marketing Plan
of the Township when referring households for certification toaffordable units.

/Affordability controls.

(1) Furnishing to attorneys or closing agents forms of deed restrictions and
mortgages for recording at the time of conveyance of title of each restricted unit;

(2) Creating and maintaining a file on each restricted unit for its control period,
including the recorded deed with restrictions, recorded mortgage and note, as
appropriate;

(3) Ensuring that the removal of the deed restrictions and cancellation of the
mortgage note are effectuated and properly filed with the Burlington County
Clerk's office after the termination of the affordability controls for eachrestricted
unit;

(4) Communicating with lenders regarding foreclosures; and

(5) Ensuring the issuance of continuing certificates of occupancy or certifications
pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.10.

D. Resales and re-rentals.

(1) Instituting and maintaining an effective means of communicating information
between owners and the Administrative Agent regarding the availability of
restricted units for resale or re-rental; and

(2) Instituting and maintaining an effective means of communicating information to
very low-, low- and moderate-income households regarding the availability of
restricted units for resale or re-rental.

E. Processing requests from unit owners.

22




(1) Reviewing and approving requests for determination from owners of restricted
units who wish to take out home equity loans or refinance during the term of their
ownership that the amount of indebtedness to be incurred will not violate the
terms of this article;

(2) Reviewing and approving requests to increase sales prices from owners of
restricted units who wish to make capital improvements to the units that would
affect the selling price, such authorizations to be limited to those improvements
resulting in additional bedrooms or bathrooms and the depreciated cost of central
air-conditioning systems;

(3) Notifying the municipality of an owner's intent to sell a restricted unit; and

(4) Making determinations on requests by owners of restricted units for hardship
waivers.

F. Enforcement.

(1) Securing annually from the municipality a list of all for-sale affordable housing
units for which tax bills are mailed to absentee owners, and notifying all such
owners that they must either move back to their unit or sell it;

(2) Securing from all developers and sponsors of restricted units, at the earliest point
of contact in the processing of the project or development, written
acknowledgement of the requirement that no restricted unit can be offered, or in
any other way committed, to any person, other than a household duly certified to
the unit by the Administrative Agent;

(3) The posting annually in all rental properties, including legal two-family homes,
of a notice as to the maximum permitted rent for affordable units, together with
the telephone number of the Administrative Agent where complaints of excess
rentor other charges can be made;

(4) Sending annual mailings to all owners of affordable dwelling units, reminding
them of the notices and requirements outlined in N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.18(d)4;

(5) Establishing a program for diverting unlawful rent payments to themunicipality's
Affordable Housing Trust Fund or other appropriate municipal fund approved by
the DCA; and

(6) Creating and publishing a written operating manual, as approved by the Court,
COAH or a successor entity approved by the Court, setting forth procedures for
administering the affordability controls.

Additional responsibilities:

(1) The Administrative Agent shall have the authority to take all actions necessary
and appropriate to carry out its responsibilities, hereunder.

(2) The Administrative Agent shall prepare monitoring reports for submission to the
Municipal Housing Liaison in time for their submission by the Municipal Housing
Liaison to COAH, the organizations listed in the Township’s Settlement
Agreement with FSHC, or any successor entity approved by the Court, as required
by COAH or a successor entity approved by the Court.

(3) The Administrative Agent shall attend continuing education sessions on
affordability controls, compliance monitoring, and affirmative marketing as
offered or approved by COAH or a successor entity approved by the Court.

34-219. Affirmative marketing requirements.

The Township shall adopt by resolution an Affirmative Marketing Plan, subject to approval
of the Court, that is compliant with N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.15 and the FHA, as may be amended
and supplemented.

The Affirmative Marketing Plan is a regional marketing strategy designed to attract buyers
and/or renters of all majority and minority groups, regardless of race, creed, color, national
origin, ancestry, marital or familial status, gender, affectional or sexual orientation,
disability, age or number of children to housing units which arebeing marketed by a
developer, sponsor or owner of affordable housing. The Affirmative Marketing Plan is
intended to target those potentially eligible persons who are least likely to apply for
affordable units in that region. It is a continuing program that directs marketing activities

23




§15

toward COAH Housing Region 5 and is required to be followed throughout the period of
restriction.

The Township shall add to the list of community and regional organizations in its affirmative
marketing plan, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:80-26.15(f)(5), FSHC, 510 ParkBoulevard, Cherry
Hill, NJ; Fair Share Housing Development, One Ethel LawrenceBoulevard., Mount Laurel,
NJ 08054; Camden County NAACP, 1123 1/2 Kaign Avenue, Camden, NJ 08103; the
Latino Action Network, PO Box 943, Freehold, NJ 07728; Willingbore NAACP, PO Box
207, Roebling, NJ 09854; Southern Burlington County NAACP, PO Box 321 1,
Cinnaminson, NJ 08077; Burlington County Community Action Program, 718 Route 130
South, Burlington, NJ 08016; the Supportive Housing Association, 15 Alden Street, No. 14,
Cranford, NJ 07016, and the New Jersey Housing Resource  Center,
https://www.nj.gov/njhre/, in accordance with applicable law, and shall, as part of its
regional affirmative marketing strategies during its implementation of this plan, provide
notice to those organizations of all available affordable housing units. The Township also
agrees to require any other entities, including developers or persons or companies retained
to do affirmative marketing,to comply with this subsection.

The Affirmative Marketing Plan shall provide a regional preference for all households that
live and/or work in COAH Housing Region 5, comprising Burlington, Camden and
Gloucester Counties.

The municipality has the ultimate responsibility for adopting the Affirmative Marketing
Plan and for the proper administration of the Affirmative Marketing Program, including
initial sales and rentals and resales and rerentals. The Administrative Agent designated by
the Township of Mount Laurel shall implement the Affirmative Marketing Plan to assure
the affirmative marketing of all affordableunits.

In implementing the Affirmative Marketing Plan, the Administrative Agent shall provide a
list of counseling services to very low-, low- and moderate-income applicants on subjects
such as budgeting, credit issues, mortgage qualification, rental lease requirements, and
landlord/tenant law.

The Affirmative Marketing Plan shall describe the media to be used in advertising and
publicizing the availability of housing. In implementing the Affirmative Marketing Plan,
the Administrative Agent shall consider the use of language translations where appropriate.

The affirmative marketing process for available affordable units shall begin at least four
months (120 days) prior to the expected date of occupancy.

Applications for affordable housing shall be available in several locations, including, at a
minimum, the County Administration Building and/or the County Library for each county
within the housing region; the municipal administration building and the municipal library
n the municipality in which the units are located; and the developer's rental office.
Applications shall be mailed to prospective applicants upon request. The costs of advertising
and affirmative marketing of the affordable units shall be the responsibility of the developer,
SpONSOr OF OWner.

4-220. Enforcement of affordable housing regulations.

Upon the occurrence of a breach of any of the regulations governing the affordable unit by
in owner, developer or tenant, the Township shall have all remedies provided at law
pr equity, including but not limited to foreclosure, tenant eviction, a requirement for
household recertification, acceleration of all sums due under a mortgage, recuperation of
any funds from a sale in violation of the regulations, injunctive relief to prevent further
Violation of the regulations, entry on the premises, and specific performance.

After providing written notice of a violation to an owner, developer or tenant of a very low-,
ow- or moderate-income unit and advising the owner, developer or tenant of the penalties
for such violations, the municipality may take the following action(s) against the owner,
leveloper or tenant for any violation that remains uncured for a period of 60 days after
service of the written notice:

24




M

@

The Township may file a court action in Superior Court pursuant to N.J.S.A. 2A:58-11
alleging a violation or violations of the regulations governing the affordable housing
unit. If the owner, developer or tenant is adjudged by the Court to have violated any
provision of the regulations governing affordable housing units, the owner, developer
or tenant shall be subject to one or more of the following penalties, at the discretion of
the Superior Court:

(a) A fine of not more than $500 per day or imprisonment for a period not to exceed
90 days, or both, provided that each and every day that the violation continues or
exists shall be considered a separate and specific violation of these provisions and
not a continuation of the initial offense;

(b) Inthe case of an owner who has rented a very low-, low- or moderate-income unit
in violation of the regulations governing affordable housing units, payment into
the Township of Mount Laurel Affordable Housing Trust Fund of the gross
amount of rent illegally collected;

(¢) Inthe case of an owner who has rented a very low-, low- or moderate-income unit
in violation of the regulations governing affordable housing units, payment of an
innocent tenant's reasonable relocation costs, as determined by the Superior Court.

The Township may file a court action in the Superior Court seeking a judgment that
would result in the termination of the owner's equity or other interest in the unit, in the
nature of a mortgage foreclosure. Any such judgment shall be enforceable as if the same
were a judgment of default of the first purchase money mortgage and shall constitute a
lien against the very low-, low- or moderate-income unit.

(@) The judgment shall be enforceable, at the option of the Township, by means
of an execution sale by the Sheriff, at which time the very low-, low- and
moderate-income unit of the violating owner shall be sold at a sale price which is
not less than the amount necessary to fully satisfy and pay off any first
purchase money mortgage and prior liens and the costs of the enforcement
proceedings incurred by the municipality, including attorney's fees. The violating
owner shall have his right to possession terminated as well as his title conveyed
pursuant to the Sheriff's sale.

(b) The proceeds of the Sheriff's sale shall first be applied to satisfy the first purchase
money mortgage lien and any prior liens upon the very low-, low- and moderate-
income unit. The excess, if any, shall be applied to reimburse the Township for
any and all costs and expenses incurred in connection with either the court action
resulting in the judgment of violation or the Sheriff's sale. In the event that the
proceeds from the Sheriff's sale are insufficient to reimburse the Township in full
as aforesaid, the violating owner shall be personally responsible for the full extent
of such deficiency, in addition to any and all costs incurred by the municipality in
connection with collecting such deficiency. In the event that a surplus remains
after satisfying all of the above, such surplus, if any, shall be placed in escrow by
the Township for the owner and shall be held in such escrow for a maximum period
of two years or until such earlier time as the owner shall make a claim with the
municipality for such. Failure of the owner to claim such balance within the two-
year period shall automatically result in a forfeiture of such balance to the
municipality. Any interest accrued or earned on such balance while being held in
escrow shall belong to and shall be paid to the Township, whether such balance
shall be paid to the owner or forfeited to the municipality.

(c) Foreclosure by the Township due to violation of the regulations governing
affordable housing units shall not extinguish the restrictions of the regulations
governing affordable housing units as the same apply to the very low-, low- and
moderate-income unit. Title shall be conveyed to the purchaser at the Sheriff's
sale, subject to the restrictions and provisions ofthe regulations governing the
affordable housing unit. The owner determined to be in violation of the provisions
of this plan and from whom title and possession were taken by means of the
Sheriff's sale shall not be entitled to any right of redemption.

25




§ 13

(d) If there are no bidders at the Sheriff's sale, or if insufficient amounts are bid to
satisfy the first purchase money mortgage and any prior liens, the Township may
acquire title to the very low-, low- and moderate-income unit by satisfying the
first purchase money mortgage and any prior liens and crediting the violating
owner with an amount equal to the difference between the first purchase money
mortgage and any prior liens and costs of the enforcement proceedings, including
legal fees and the maximum resale price for which the very low-, low- and
moderate-income unit could have been sold under the terms of the regulations
governing affordable housingunits. This excess shall be treated in the same manner
as the excess which would have been realized from an actual sale as previously
described.

(e) Failure of the very low-, low- and moderate-income unit to be either sold at the
Sheriff's sale or acquired by the municipality shall obligate the owner to accept an
offer to purchase from any qualified purchaser which may be referred to the owner
by the municipality, with such offer to purchase being equal to the maximum
resale price of the very low-, low- and moderate- income unit as permitted by the
regulations governing affordable housing units.

(f)  The owner shall remain fully obligated, responsible and liable for complying with
the terms and restrictions of governing affordable housing units until such time as
title is conveyed from the owner.

4-221. Reporting.

By January 19 of every year through the end of the repose period, the Township shall
provide annual reporting of its Affordable Housing Trust Fund activity to the New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs, Council on Affordable Housing or Local Government
Services, or other entity designated by the State of New J ersey, with a copy provided to Fair
Share Housing Center and posted on the municipal website, using forms developed for this
purpose by the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Council on Affordable
Housing or Local Government Services. The reporting shall include an accounting of all
Affordable Housing Trust Fund activity, including the source and amount of funds collected
and the amount and purpose for which any funds have been expended.

By January 19 of every year through the end of the repose period, the Township shall
provide annual reporting of the status of all affordable housing activity within the
municipality through posting on the municipal website, with copies provided to Fair Share
Housing Center, using forms previously developed for this purpose by the Council on
Affordable Housing or anyother forms endorsed by the Court-appointed Special Master and
Fair Share Housing Center.

For the midpoint realistic opportunity review due on July 1, 2020, as required pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 52:27D-313, the Township shall post on its municipal website, with copies
provided to Fair Share Housing Center, a status report as to itsimplementation of its Plan
and an analysis of whether any unbuilt sites or unfulfilled mechanisms continue to present
a realistic opportunity. Such posting shall invite any interested party to submit comments
fo the municipality, with copies provided to Fair Share Housing Center, regarding whether
any sites no longer present a realistic opportunity and should be replaced. Any interested
party may by motion request a hearing before the Court regarding these issues.

For the review of very low-income housing requirements required by N.J.S.A. 52:27D-
329.1, within 30 days of the third anniversary of the date of Mount Laurel Township’s
lanuary 19, 2017 Settlement Agreement with Fair Share Housing Center, and every third
year thereafter, the Township shall post on its municipal website, with copies provided to
Fair Share Housing Center, a status report as to its satisfaction of its very low-income
requirements, including the family very low-income requirements referenced herein. Such
posting shall invite any interested party to submit comments to the municipality, with
topies provided to Fair Share Housing Center, on the issue of whether the municipality has
romplied with its very low-income housing obligation.

26




1)

§1

4-222. Appeals.

Appeals from all decisions of an Administrative Agent appointed pursuant to this article
shall be filed, in writing, with the Superior Court unless the Superior Court delegates this
responsibility.

Sectipn I11.

Severability. If any article, section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is, for any reason, held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall not affect the remaining portions of this
Ordinance and they shall remain in full force and effect and shall be deemed valid and
effective.

Inconsistencies. In the event of any inconsistencies between the provisions of this
Ordinance and any prior ordinance of the municipality, the provisions hereof shall be
determined to govern and those inconsistent provisions shall be repealed to the extent of
such inconsistency.

Referral to Planning Board. A copy of this Ordinance shall be referred to the Planning
Board following its introduction for review pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:55D-26A.

Effective Date and Scope. This Ordinance shall immediately take effect upon its passage
and publication, and as otherwise provided for by law. The provisions of this Ordinance
shall be applicable within the entire municipality upon final adoption and shall become a
part of the Code once completed and adopted.

Introduction Date: May 23, 2022

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik

Publication Date: May 26, 2022

Public Hearing Date: June 13, 2022

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik

TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL

BY:

Kareem Pritchett, Mayor

ATTEST:

Meredith Tomczyk, Township Clerk

4882-0364-9824, v. 1

27




TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL
ORDINANCE 2022-12

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 148 OF THE CODE OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL TO ESTABLISH PARKING RESTRICTIONS
ON CENTERTON ROAD, COUNTY ROAD 635

WHEREAS, the County of Burlington received complaints regarding vehicles and trailers parking in
the shouldsr area on a certain portion of Centerton Road, also known as County Road 635; and

WHEREAS, parking at the intersection of Centerton Road and Stern Light Drive in the shoulder area
used for tyining onto Stern Light Drive creates a dangerous visual obstruction for drivers; and

WHEREAS, the Township Council of the Township of Mount Laurel finds it in the community’s
best interest to restrict parking at the intersection of Centerton Road and Stern Light Drive to mitigate traffic
concerns.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED, by the Township Council of the
Township|of Mount Laurel, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that the Council amends and
supplemerts Schedule I, located at Chapter 148, Section 30 of the Township Code, to designate the
following Hortion of Centerton Road, County Road 635 as no parking:

§ 148-30 Schedule I: No Parking.

In accordgnce with the provisions of § 148-6A, no person shall park a vehicle at any time upon any of the
following described streets or parts of streets:

Name of Street Side Location
Centerton Road South From the intersection of

Stern Light Drive to a point
approximately 150 feet southwest

Repealer,|Severability and Effective Date.

A. Repealer. Any and all Ordinances inconsistent with the terms of this Ordinance are hereby repealed
to the extent of any such inconsistencies.

B. Seygrability. In the event that any clause, section, paragraph or sentence of this Ordinance is deemed
to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, then the Township Council hereby declares its intent that the
balance oflthe Ordinance not affected by said invalidity shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that
it allows the Township to meet the goals of the Ordinance.

C. Thys Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication according to law.

Introduction Date: May 23, 2022

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED

Cohen

Janjua

Moustakas

Pritchett

Steglik




Publication Date: May 26, 2022

Public Hearing Date: June 13, 2022

MOTION | AYE NAY ABSTAINED | ABSENT TRANSMITTED
Cohen
Janjua
Moustakas
Pritchett
Steglik
TOWNSHIP OF MOUNT LAUREL
BY:
Kareem Pritchett, Mayor
ATTEST:

Meredith Tpmczyk, Township Clerk
4890-5934-46F2, v. 1




